10.

11.

12.

PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
DATE: Tuesday, July 25, 2023
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: July 11,2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Fidium Fiber Build in Bridgton
;3 Greater Portland Council of Governments (GPCOG) Housing Grant Opportunity

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
| & Adoption of the Town of Bridgton Open Space Plan
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
L. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #277
2. MMA Annual Election — Vice-President and Executive Committee Members
& Select Board Comments

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings

August 8, 2023

August 22, 2023

October 5, 2023 at SPM (Transfer Station Workshop)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 1 July 25, 2023



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
July 25, 2023
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes:
a. July 11,2023
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the July 11, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.
5. Committee/Liaison Reports
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. A representative from Fidium Fiber will be present to inform the Board of its build out
in Town.
b. GPCOG will be discussing a housing grant opportunity.
7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Inyour binder, please find a copy of the proposed Bridgton Open Space for
adoption. A representative from Viewshed will be present.
1. Suggested motion: Move to adopt the Town of Bridgton Open Space Plan.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please refer
to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #277 in your packet.
Suggested motion: Move to commit the April 1, 2023, to June 30, 2023, Sewer
User Rate Commitment #277 comprising 3 pages totaling $2,701.68 to the
Treasurer for collection.
2. Inyour binder, please find the MMA Vice-President and Executive Committee
Members Ballot.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the slate of candidates as presented.
8. Old Business
a. Projects Update

RAP, Jr. i § TM Notes



Select Board Meeting Minutes
July 11, 2023; 4:30 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog;
Kenneth J. Murphy

Board Member(s) Absent: Carrye Castleman-Ross

Department Heads Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck;
Town Clerk Laurie L. Chadbourne; Police Chief Phil Jones; Public Services Director David Madsen;
Recreation Director Gary Colello; Community Development Director Victoria Hill.

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 4:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:30P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E. for Discussion of Legal Matters

Motion was made by Chair Lone to enter executive session at 4:30 P.M. per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E
for discussion of legal matters; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 4 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by
Member Murphy to exit executive session at 4:58 P.M.; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 4 approve/0 oppose

4. Action Items Following Executive Session
There were no action items following executive session.

Moment of Silence

Chair Lone called for a moment of silence to recognize the passing of Doug Taft who was a long-time
Bridgton Police Officer and former Select Board Member.

5. Approval of Minutes: June 27, 2023

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the June 27, 2023 minutes; second from Member
Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

6. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no comments on non-agenda items.

7. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no Committee/Liaison Reports.

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Lakes Region Recovery Center Request for Use of Town Owned Property for the “Recovery

Remembrance Rally” on Saturday, September 9™

President of Lakes Region Recovery Center Catherine Bell requested use of the parking lot adjacent to
Music on Main for their third annual “Remembrance Walk.” Tables will be set up to include facepainting, balloon
animals, tie dying tables and reiki. There will also be a bounce house, DJ, and food vendors. Ms. Bell added that
this will be a fun chemical free family event and the group will clean up after the event. Motion was made by
Vice-Chair McHatton to approve use of part of the parking lot on Saturday, September 9™ providing that proof of
insurance is provided; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 July 11, 2023



9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Community Development Advisory Committee
a. Resignation from Angie Cook
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to accept, with regret, the resignation of Angie Cook from
the Community Development Advisory Committee; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. Application for Membership from Mary Tworog
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to appoint Mary Tworog to the Community Development

Advisory Committee; second from Member Murphy. 3 approve/0 oppose/l abstention (Member Tworog
abstained)

c. Application for Membership from James Kidder
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to appoint James Kidder to the Community Development
Advisory Committee; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. 2023 Municipal Tax Rate Calculation
Assessors Agent Denis Berube reviewed the proposed municipal tax rate calculation forms and responded
to several questions asked by Board Members. Motion was made by Member Tworog to sign, as Bridgton Board
of Assessors, the Assessors’ Certification of Assessment, Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant and Certificate of
Commitment with a tax rate of .01720; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 4 approve/0 oppose

2. Wastewater Budget and Rate Approval
Public Services Director David Madsen presented the proposed budget and responded to several questions
asked by the Board. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the 2023-24 Water Reclamation
Budget and Rate as presented; second from Member Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

3. Business Licenses
a. Renewal Victualer License to Macks Place, Inc. (Pizza Truck)

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Victualer’s License Renewal to Macks Place,
Inc.; second from Chair Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. New Victualer License to Lakeside Pines Campground at 54 Lakeside Pines Road
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Victualer’s License Renewal to Lakeside Pines
Campground; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Store to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Adult Use Marijuana Store to Canuvo; second
from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

d. Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation Facility to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation Facility to
Canuvo; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

e. Renewal Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary to
Canuvo; second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 July 11, 2023



4, Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of 2023 John Deere 75G Excavator and Related
Accessories in Principal Amount of up to $155,000.00
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to authorize the lease purchase of a 2023 John Deere 75G
Excavator and related accessories in principal amount of up to $155,000.00; second from Member Murphy
(attested copy of this vote attached). 4 approve/0 oppose

5. Increase Recreation Department Reserve Account

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the revisions to the Recreation Department
Reserve; second from Member Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Select Board Comments

e Member Murphy praised Music on Main for contributing to the positive direction of growth in Bridgton.
He added that we live in paradise and encouraged all to take care of their properties.

e Member Tworog asked when the air conditioners will be installed at the Town Hall to which Public
Services Director Madsen responded that he is in the process of working with the contractor.

e Vice-Chair McHatton requested that the Police Department check in on the boat inspectors when
patrolling the highland lake area as there has been some non-abusive harassment.

e Vice-Chair McHatton reported that the July 4™ holiday was successful without too much rain. Recreation
Director Gary Colello added that the usual vendors were on site and there was a good crowd for the Town
Band. He also offered laser tag. There was plenty of tradition and a good time was had by all. Vice-
Chair McHatton added that it was nice to see the numerous pictures being taken around the new mural
during the Four on the Fourth.

e Vice-Chair McHatton asked Public Services Director Madsen why we are charging for transfer station
stickers but not checking for stickers upon entry to which Public Services Director Madsen responded that
stickers are being spot checked.

e Chair Lone gave kudos to all involved with the July 4™ events.

e Chair Lone congratulated Darcy Pomerleau for having completed one full year as Executive Director of
the Community Center.

e Vice-Chair McHatton asked if the Transfer Station was busy on the Thursday following the Fourth of July
to which Director Madsen responded, “yes.”

e Member Murphy asked how many years Robert McHatton has coordinated the fourth of July parade to
which he responded that he completed his 25" year and Cliff Tuchon will be taking it over next year.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manger Peabody read the following report into the record:

“General Information
The Town is accepting applications for Deputy Community Development Director, full-time Police Officers, and
seasonal Park Rangers. Job descriptions and applications may be found the Town’s website.
A Babysitter Certification course is being offered Saturday, July 15, from 9:00am to 1:00pm in the Selectboard Meeting
Room. There is no cost to attend. Please call 647-8786 to register. Space is limited!

Town Clerk/Tax Collector’s Office

Applications are being accepted for the Senior Property Tax Relief Program. Applications are available on the Town’s
website and at the counter. The deadline is August 1.

Police Department

PSAA Grace Gendron and the Chief are still in the process of preparing for accreditation. The goal is for the department
to be accredited ready by the end of summer.”

Recreation Department
Bridgton has been selected and is hosting the Maine State Babe Ruth 8u, 10u, 12u State Softball Championship
Tournament July 14-16. 30 games, 18 teams in 3 days! We need volunteers for this to make it a great event for visitors.
This will be the Ham complex’s first time hosting a softball tournament and for many it will be the first-time visiting
town.”

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 July 11, 2023



10.  Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update.

Member Murphy reported that the Fryeburg Fair is scheduled for October 1% through October 8.

11. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 1126, 1127, 1128,
1129, 1130, 1131, 1132, 1, 2, 3, and 200, second from Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Mooring Concerns

Brook Sulloway requested that the Board establish a policy or ordinance to address houseboats on the
water and long term tie up concerns to which Town Manager Peabody responded that these could be regulated
through the establishment of a mooring ordinance. It was noted that the Town did present a mooring ordinance
to the voters several years ago and it was voted down. Town Manager Peabody and the Police Chief both spoke
with the owner of the houseboat to remind them that use of the dock is temporary and intends to put up signage
on the dock.

Boat Facilities Fund Grant Application

Public Services Director Madsen requested permission to make application for financial assistance under
the provisions of the Boating Facility Fund for the renovation of the Moose Pond Boat Launch and for the
renovation of the Highland Lake Beach Parking Lots and Boat Launch. Member Tworog does not support issues
being brought up for a vote that are not on the agenda for review in advance to which Vice-Chair McHatton noted
that those boat launches need repair and delaying is not in the best interest of the Town as the deadline for filing
application is July 19", Discussion ensued. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to authorize the Town
of Bridgton to make application for financial assistance under the provisions of the Boating Facility Fund for the
renovation of the Moose Pond Boat Launch and of the Highland Lake Beach Parking Lots and Boat Launch Lot,
further that the Select Board is familiar with the terms and conditions of the Boating Facility Fund Project
Agreement, and hereby authorizes Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr. to enter into said agreement between
the Town of Bridgton and the State of Maine upon state approval and subject to final approval by the Select Board
on the above identified project, further that the Town of Bridgton Public Works Department has been legally
constituted and is responsible for the continued operation and maintenance of this completed project in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the Boating Facility Fund Project Agreement; second from Member Murphy.
3 approve/1 oppose (Member Tworog was opposed)

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
July 25, 2023, August 8, 2023, August 22, 2023, October 5, 2023 at SPM (Transfer Station Workshop)

14. Adjourn

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 P.M.; second from Member
Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose
Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 July 11, 2023



Date: July 11, 2023

VOTE TO AUTHORIZE LEASE PURCHASE OF 2023 JOHN DEERE 75G EXCAVATOR
AND RELATED ACCESSORIES IN PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF UP TO $155,000.00

Under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S., Sections 5721, 5722, and 5728, approval of the
voters of the Town of Bridgton (the “Town”) at a Town Meeting duly called and held on June 14, 2023 and
all other applicable law, the Select Board of the Town hereby VOTES as follows:

L.

That the Town Manager of the Town (the “Town Manager”) is authorized to solicit proposals from
lease purchase companies and to execute and deliver a lease purchase agreement in the name and on
behalf of the Town to provide financing for a 2023 John Deere 75G Excavator and related accessories
(the “Equipment”) in a principal amount not to exceed $155,000 (the “Maximum Principal Amount”)
in such form and on such terms not inconsistent with said Town Meeting approval and this Vote, as
the Town Manager may approve (the “Lease”);

That, to the extent not inconsistent with said Town Meeting approval and this Vote, the Town
Manager is authorized to select such date(s), maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s)
of payment, form(s), and other details of the Lease as the Town Manager may approve, said approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof;

That the Town Manager is authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the Town such tax
compliance certificates and arbitrage and use of proceeds certificates as may, in the Town Manager’s
judgment, be necessary or convenient to effect the transactions authorized by this Vote;

That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town that (i) no part of the
proceeds of the Lease shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any securities and obligations,
the acquisition of which would cause the Lease to be an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code™), and (ii) the proceeds
of the Lease and the Equipment financed by the Lease shall not be used in a manner that would cause
the Lease to be a “private activity bond” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code;

That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town to file any information
report and pay any rebate due to the United States in connection with the issuance of the Lease, and
to take all other lawful actions necessary to ensure the interest portion of the rental payments under
and pursuant to the Lease will be excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for purposes
of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would cause such interest
portion of the rental payments to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof;

That the Town Manager may, as applicable, designate the Lease as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;

That the Town hereby resolves and declares its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2(e) of the
Treasury Regulations that the Town reasonably expects to use the proceeds of the Lease to reimburse
certain original expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days
prior to adoption of this Vote or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be incurred
in connection with costs of the Equipment; and that the Town reasonably expects that the maximum
principal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Equipment is the Maximum Principal
Amount, as stated hereinabove, and further that an attested copy of this declaration of official intent
be kept in the permanent records of the Town;



8.  That the appropriate officials of the Town, acting singly, are authorized to execute and deliver on
behalf of the Town such other documents and certificates as may be required in connection with the
Lease;

9.  That if the Town Manager or any other officer or official of the Town is for any reason unavailable
to, as applicable, approve, execute, or attest the Lease or any related financing documents, the person
acting in any such capacity, whether as a successor, assistant, deputy, or otherwise, is authorized to

act for such officer or official with the same force and effect as if such officer or official had
performed such act; and

10.  That an attested copy of this Vote is to be filed with the minutes of this meeting.

A true copy, attest:

Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Davis, Sarah (Portland, ME)

Cc: Laurie Chadbourne; Carmen E. Lone; Robert McHatton Sr; Georgiann M Fleck
Subject: RE: Meeting with the Selectboard

Sarah-

The meeting begins at 5:00pm. We will put you on the agenda for the 25",

Bob

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody(@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: Davis, Sarah (Portland, ME) <Sarah.Davis@consolidated.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 7:23 AM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Nikki Hodgkins <nhodgkins@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Meeting with the Selectboard

Good Morning:

As discussed during our meeting regarding constructlon in Bridgton, | would love the opportunity to come in and speak
with the Selectboard regarding the Fidium fiber buﬂd in Bridgton. Is it possible to get a few minutes on the 7/25 agenda?

Thanks,

Sarah Davis | Vice President Government Relations and Wholesale Strategies
Consolidated Communications | 5 Davis Farm Rd, Portland, ME 04103 |
sarah.davis@consolidated.com

207.535.4188 office | 207.272.7541 cell | 207.797.5022 fax
Consolidated.com|NASDAQ: CNSL|







0Z6T - d24aWWo)) Jo Jsquiey)
uoBpLg ayr Agq paysi|gnd :waod

.

10246 moib Buoiys ay} pup ‘Buoiys M0IB YDIM 3Y] 213Y M

‘2UIYS Yfop UNs 3y} ai3ym jods snouio|b yoy |

- a

auid jupiBp.y 2y} o pup| ay4 ‘uoibplig




Qg0 E aulepy ‘uoibpug | ue|d adeds uadQ

r44 uoyypjuawajdwyi ;£ 124doy)
o< (g [PoD) 24pAlY :9 124dDY)
9% (3 [PoD) $22uu0) :g 124dpy)
0% (1 |[peD) 4224044 ¥ 424dDYy)
el s|po5) pup uoisiA ¢ 124dpYy)
ol 2opdg uadQ s uoybpiig :g 124dpYy)

9 Ajlunwwon pup §x24uo) 3| 134doy)

¥ Alpwwing 2A14n32x3



aulepy ‘'uoibpug | ueld aoeds uadQ

£7Z0Z '/ 7 Alenigad 'doysiIopA AYUNWWoD
‘sanunpoddo uoneasdal a1nny AJnuspl 03 AjaRoe
wawabebus ue ul aedpdiled sjUspISIY PAOAY

"91BAIIDY PUB 123UU0D) 103310.d

:s|eob |eauad 331y} S,ue|d @Yy Bupnpoul

Ag sapnpuoo Jaideyo ay| seonoeld 1539

10 ASAINS B pue “yoeqpaa) a9Iwwod ‘ndul
AJUNWWOoD wouy paynsal yaiym ‘ue|d ayy 1oy
uoisiA Buipinb ay3 syussasd Jaydeyd jauq siy

S|DOS) pUD UOISIA ‘¢ 124doy)

‘saniuawe pue saoeds uado Jo Ajjigissadoe
pue uonnqLasIp ay3 4o sisAjeue ue sapnjoul
Jondeyo ay (038 ‘dIND) sieploypue| Jay3o
pue ‘('2}@ ‘UOIIBIDOSSY [BIUBWILOIIAUT SET
‘ISNJ] pueT oys3 uoo) SBIHIUS UOIRAIDISUOD
‘(038 ‘auley Jo @1e)S) selpuabe oi|gnd JaL3o Jo
MBIAING B3 JapUn SBIHUSWE JB|IWIS 4O dJoMmidBu
3Y1 se ||om se — syied pue ‘s|iel} ‘spue| paumo
-UAMO] S,u01Bplg sapn|aul uoneluawnIog
‘sseoold Buiuue|d ayy Jo 185)N0 3yl ie
pPa1oNnpuod Sem 1ey) sisAjeue pue AJojuaAul
suoipuod Bunsixs ayy syussaud Jardeyd siy |

2opdg uadQ s uoybplig :g 124doy)

qd

-
bR T |

vii
~‘

9gioy

“oeqpas) Alunwwod [eubip
pue uosiad-u| wod) paues|b sbuipuy Asx 3y}
sapnjoul Jaydeyd siy] 3|npayds pue sseoid

Buiuued [jeiaA0 au3 Bul|ielsp pue ‘Suoys
fuiuue|d soeds uado snoiasid ayy Buizuewwns
‘umo] a2y} Aq paysi|qeiss s|eob ayy Buiuipno Aq

ue|d ay3 104 3xa3U02 3y} dn s1as Jsrdeyd siy|

Ajlunwuwio)
pup jx2juo) :| 4124dpy)

:s1e1deyd UBASS Ol paziueblo s ue|d 3yl

‘Ww2)sAs aoeds uado

S,UMO| 3y} JO UONEZI|IIN PUB ‘SS3UP3103UU0d
‘Ajjenb syi sAcidwil 0} SUOREPUSLULLODAL —
3|qISea) 19A — DARERAID JO JUBWdO[BASP SU)
pue ‘quawasbebus AJunwwod uosiad-ul pue
auljuo ‘saoeds uado Bunsixa s,u0ybplg 4o
uonejuswnoop sapnjoul uejd sy} Jo adods
8yl "£Z0T Alea 03 ZZ0T 21e| WOy ‘sypuow
auIu Jo pouad e JSAO pajeald Sem ueld 3yl

aanmng
ay3 1noge suonsanb pue sbueyd 3|gelapIsuod
10 awi e Buunp suleduod pue ‘suoielidse
‘suoluido s,AjuNWWod a3 10 pJodal e se
S9AJDS OS|B JUSWNJ0P 8y "SaNss| paje|al

pue aoeds uado Buipiebau Buijew-uoisioap
U1 suaziyd pue diysiapes| umo] Joj dewpeol
a|qesn e apiaold 0} paubisap st ue|d 3y

"UO[BAIIDE puE ‘AJIAIIDBUUOD

‘9oual|ISal UO SNJ0L B YIM S921nosal aoeds
uado S,UuMO] Y3 04 UOISIA B U304 S18S (ue|d
ayy) ue|d edoeds uadQ uoibplg €20 3YL

Adpwwng
dA14ND3X 3



9EdCS

£20¢ Y3qwanoN
| Sjies} 8AI9S3ld PUOCH 3|0H 343 JO Atojuaaul
ue Buponpuod Jaqusw weas) Buluueld v :4eT

'syoafoud jenusiod Jo Auoud

ayy Buluiwislap pue ‘sanljigqisuodsal pue ssjol
Buipuejsiapun ‘ue|d ayi JO SUOIIBPUSWIWIOII
Auew ay3 Buissedde J0) Jo3YS 1BBYD, B Sse
S2AJIDS 1BU3 B|gB] UORDY ue sapnjoul Jaydeyd
ay] 's|eoo s,ue|d ay3 Jo uoneuswadwl

3y Joy apinb asn-03-Asea pue Bunead

‘alniny ay3 03 s300| Ja1deyd |euy sueld ay|

uoypjuaw|duw £ 124doy)

'suondo

uol3eada. 0} Ssadoe suejuoibpug puedxe

0} sdiystauped |euonuaiul Buiziseydws
‘syjuswancidwl |eaisAyd woly syiedap
AB21enS |Bul B8y "SI9SN UO[R31d31 3SISAIP
10} suoneunssp paziesuad ‘esodind-nw
918310 0} X3|dwod |NYH 24l 18 pUB UMOIUMO(J
ul syo0ds joy, |euonealdal seoueyus Abalens
PUOD3S BU| "SSIAIIOR JO 91NS punoi-ieah e
0}Ul UOIEaII3I |BUOSESS Al|BaLI0)SIY S,u01bplg
pua1xe 03 swelboud pue ssiusaLIE UoiIealdd
Jajuim sayeaud ABajens 1siy 3y Homisu
2oeds uado ayy Aq paJayo saiiunyoddo
|[eUOI}ESID1 DY UO SOSNI0S YIIYM ‘D3BAIDY
‘|ecB |euy pue pJiyl syl syoedun usydeyd siy |

(¢ [poD) 24pAlY 9 124dDYD

e puejybiH

pue axeT] BuoT usamiaq |IBd] 300.g SUIALS
a3 Bbuipuaixa suoisiAua Abayens |eud syl
‘SallUBWEe JPISPUR| pPUB ‘SBS Youne| ‘saydesq
pascidwl yBnouyy sAemisrem Auew sUmMo) 3Lyl
0} Ss@20k anoldwi 01 AGa1ea1S pajadesynw e
saio|dxs sa1deyd sy3 IxoN "s|iel} [epoul-i3nw
SNOJawWnu 10} peay|iel) |eiluad pue uoljeunnssp
|[euonealdal B se uolbpug UMoluMod 8210Ulal
01 [esodoud e yym suibaq Jaydeyo sy "jiomiau
2oeds uado s,uoibplg — 03 SS3220. pue — JO

35N uewiny sy} pJemo} swelsAs [e0160]0d3
s,uolbpug woll Sn2oy SYIys Jardeyd siy |

(3 [PoD) $22uu0) :g 1a4dpy)

aule ‘ucibpug | ue|q adeds uadQ

‘UOI}BAIBSUOD JNOge

SUOISIDaP 3SIM >{eW 0] SISpes| pue sjuapisal
s,u01Bpug 3|qeuUS [|IM 1Y) S|00) puUe ‘swed}
‘SIS pling 03 »@9s salbalens palusiio-ssadold
ay| “Jayyaboy wayy Bululof (syul]) suodauuod
Jeau|| pue (sgny) sease paoajold ‘eble| Jo
pasudwod }IoMIaU B 33eald 01 Wie saibalens
[ea1sAyd sy "AjaAloedsal 'suonepuswLIodal
ssaooad pue |eaisAyd Jayo ysiym — suoispag
USALI(J-BIB(] PUB WIISAS au3 usyibuans

— sai0b633eD uleW OM] OJUI |8} Sa1B231e)S
"SIOPLLIOD JUSWAAOW B4I|P|IM pue ‘seale
1elIgeY ‘S2JN0Sal [einjeu [ed1ld pienbajes
03 saiyunyioddo uo sesnaoy sa1deyd siy|

(1 [poD) 422404d ¥ 123doy)



suiepy ‘uoibpug | ueld sdeds uadQ

"AJUNWWOD JU3l|ISal pue snbiun siyy ul
pauIMuIRUl ulewal adeaspue| pue ‘pooyiaAl|
‘a41] :SBLISNPUI PUB ‘SI0YISIA ‘Syuspisal 1oddns

pue 1oe.ne ||3S S82IN0sal [ednjeu suoibpug
‘s10)08) 959U} 0} SHuey | "Ajunwiwod [ed0]

3y Ag aoe(d sy} Jo diyspiemals Bujobuo ayy
pue ‘suewny pue ainjeu Jo aJu3l|Isal 3y}
‘adedspue| sy} Jo Alneaq Med ay3 03 JUSWEeLSS)

e s Jayoeleyd Buunpus suoibpug suld pue
wes|eq jo aoueibely ay) piwe, Bunesidsl pue
‘Buppiom ‘Buinll s|doad sjiymyuiom, puy ||is

[lIM SI0MSIA pue ,|easwld 3840} 8y} Ul 39sdasp
S|omaf ‘'sweals " pue ssye| pueul J0 pue|
|nyIneaq, B Sulewal umo| auy3 ‘Aepo] "uoibpug
Aep-usspow aquIsap 01 pasn aq ||3S P[No2
aBessed siu} ‘191B| Sie2A Palpuny auo JBAQ

Jayoeaeys) Bunpu3

9€409

888T - uoibplg Jo Bunured JLo}SIH YBIY

0Z6T - 924oWWOD) Jo Jaqueyd
uoiBpug ayr Aq paysignd
'aN.3 W0 SWEAIP UOIIEIBA
213y aule — uoibpug,,
papnus 19|ydwed
jeuonowoud e wolj dbessed

Jauld pue wesjeq
10 9oueIbEl UL PIWE ‘Wieyd pue Wwopaal)
sy yum 8yl dwed s sy Buibusjjeyd pue
uewsods ayy BuLin] ‘punoge Yysuy sweb asaym
‘lenawild 153104 ay1 Ul 19sdosp sjamal ‘swealls
Bundwim pue saye] puejul 10 pug| [njaneaq vy

"BOLIBWIY JO PUBT UONRRIEA SNCIPUOM SIY) JBAQ
[1BIA [eUID)D JBY SuleluleW UCIBUIYSBAA JUNOA
AyBIw ausym ‘sureaunojy sUyAA 34l L0 abuey
|eluSpISald @yl 1O 1004 3yl 18 P3)1SaU 1SaIa)U]
JE3LI03SIY Ul Yol ‘Ajunwiwiod [elsns Buneuiose) v

aulely ‘UoIBpLIg 1B SUCIIPUOD
|esp! Japun noA syeme 1 - a)doad 3jIymyIom
Jo diysspeJwod a3y} ‘sswised 1o 1iods
‘UoIEBID3I 0 1S3 - %985 NOA SI 11 JBABIBUAA,,

Ajlunwwon
R §Xajuo)
| 424dDYy>




9gio /L

“121em ayy Buoje Buipooy} pasealoul
wo.} sawoy Bunipaloid osje 3[iym ‘Jound ot
uonnjjod Jajem pue sainyoely leiqgey syebiiw

djay ued diyspiemais pue Buuue|d (npybnoy |
"9SUDIUI 3SOW S| Juswdojaaap alaym auljaloys
ayy Buoje Ajjeoadsa ysu e si anbiun uoibpug
3 BW 1BY) SWaISAS029 X3|dwod 8y pue
‘uonealdal ‘aweb pue Ysy |e20| suIISNS 1eyl
sssup|im ay | -abueyd a1ew|d pue juswdo|assp
y10q wody aunssaud Buioe) ale ng punoge
seale 1e1IqeY PUB a4|P|IM B|qBn|BA "S1S3404

10 sayiems abie| Bulpn|aul ‘108U 1B1IgRY

10 JUNoWe 3|ges ewsal e 1day sey sa2inosal
[ednieu you s,uoibpug jo diyspiemsls

2dpospup-]

"JUDWUOIIAUD dAIDBINE S,u01BpLIg

Ul 9]139S 03 SjUSpISaL mau Auew Buipes|

“JOM pue dAl| ABY) a1aym asooyd o0y a|doad
pamojje sey saoe|dyiom a10wWal o AYjIgIxal
ay3 *Aj|eUuoiIpPpPY "SuolzEpowwodD. 3|qIX3|}
2J0W JaL0 1BY] S|BIUS) WIa1-HOoys aiow 0}
Buipad aie 9say} NG ‘Suul pue S1I0SaJ RIS
[euopes} |3s aJe a3y | ‘BulAjoas sI Aysnpul
33 JO J310EBIBYD BU] ‘UCI1BaID8l pU. WSLIN0}

ul payood uaaq Buo| sey Awouoda sUMO] By}
3IYM "“AIneaq 21usds Aq papunoins Buleq wody
1yauaq Ajdwis 1o ‘wsuINo} paseq-ainieu uo
puadap ‘Buiwey 10 Alysalo) ybnoayy pue| sy
WOy AjFOa.Ip POOYIRAI| JIBY) Medp Aay} Jayiaym
‘9411 40 Aem J1ay) Loddns 03 S924N0Sal |ednjeu
Yol S,UMO| 33 UO Ajaa sueluoibpug Auep

POOYI2AIT

aulep ‘uoibpug | ueld aseds usdp

10Ul Sulewal a4noid [|BISAO 3L 3B}

ainsus 03 S}2eq1as salinbal pue seale A3 Ul
juswdojaasp mau sasnooy Buluueld Ajunwwod
Hews ‘ysenuod Ag ‘soe|d JO 35UaS B3} SBPOLIOD
JuaWdojaAsp [BINd ‘A[2SIMUN SUOP UBYAA
*S300p 03 SauljaJoys [eanjeu wody ‘sdoyood 01
152104 Wouy uoybpug Jo abewi siyy BuiaAu0D
Ajllenpelb si — 133em au3 eau Ajeioadss -
iuswudojaasp BuloBuo “4aABMOH ainjoaliyale
JB[NJBUIDA pUB }193.1S UleLW J1I03SIY ‘sp|ay
|ednynoube ayy Jo wueyd pue|bug map sy3 pue
‘SABMIDIEM PUB ‘S1S810J ‘SUIBIUNOW |BI0] 3L}
40 Aysalew ay} anjeA sjuspisay "Aneaq |einjeu
Ul pasiawiwi Al 03 32e|d SIYl 03 UMERIP ||I3S aJe
uo1BpLg JO SyUapISal ‘3| JO SH[BM ||B SSOIDY

2417




aulel ‘uoibpug | ueld eoeds uadg

‘ue|d

3yl 1N Alied 03 sapiwwo)) diyspiemals sied
Allay2ipuod 2y} pajeald pue ‘soueusiuiew pue
24D JO splepue)s 19s SJed syl ulyum san|ioe)
pue saijuswe ay) pa|leiap Juawndop siy |
‘pJe0q1d9|eS ay3 Aq paydope pue suoneziuebio
a3y Ag papinold sem ueld Juswsbeuew e ‘zT0Z
Ul uoBplg JO UMO| Y} 0} Jled Ausydipuod

Jo diysiaumo paiuelb (y37) UORBIDOSSY
|eluSWUOIIAUT Sa3eT 3Y) PUB |37 USYM

:ue|d Jusawabeueyy died Ausydipuod

‘uoibal ay3 ul soeds uado poddns

0} swelBboud pue saainos Buipuny [eI1aASS
sapnaul Jodal Siy | "Siagquiaw AJunNwwod
104 saniunpioddo olwouode Jenaq bunelsusb
3]lym 2oe|d JO BSUSS 9AI2||0D s,uoibBal 3y}
10910.4d 01 WsiuRYDaW B paleasd uonesadood
[euoiBal 104 JJomawely Bunnsal ay |
"$32.N0Sal [BINJBU BAI}D9||02 JI9y}y Bupueyus
pue Buiasasaid o) ueld e 81840 03 |73 pPuUe
pueT 21|gnd 404 3SNJ| Y} pue sumoj uoibay
sy 43410 Yypm pasauined uoibpug ‘TT0Z Ui

UL U319 uolbay e

SuD|d {UPA|3Y 412410

-23epdn ue|d aAIsuayaidwo)

BUILIOIYHI04 BY3 Ul SONss| @oeds uado ay3 0}
yoeousdde sAIsuUaya.dWOD 2I0W & 333D 0}
pasn ag Aew ue|d Siy} ul pajuasald sjeob pue
uolnewlodu| "Ayljigeulelsns pue AJuaijisal se
yans ‘@a1nosa. sy} Buzoedwl sanssi [euonippe
Buissalppe a|iym ‘sjeob aseds uado srepdn
pue ssaiboid ssasse 01 Ajlunjioddo ue aq |[Im
Siyl "£Z0z Ui Buels ue|d aaisuayaidwo)
mau e dojaasp 03 sueld uoibpug

‘spuod pue saxe| 03 ssa2e dl|gnd

Buincidwi pue Buissasse pue ‘puejuie) swud
anlasaud 03 uswdojpasp JaisnpR Bunuawsdwi
‘weJsbouid uoioayoid soeds uado ue Bunestd
papn|oul s|eob asayy Juswa|dwi o seiboiens
"saipunpoddo [euoneasdss asow Bulayo Ag
wsuno} Buibeinoous pue ,s$1n220 JuswdolaAsp
21NN} SEB SIDIN0SAJ 35310} pue ainynoube
Bupueeq, apnpul yoiym ‘ueld ay3 jo s|eob ay3
Ul JUSPIAS SI SIY] "SIS®J0) pue S33e| SUMO] 3y}
10 uoneaasald syl PUe 10303s SIY} UsamiIaqg
sal} deap 2y} paziubodas ueld ay3 pue ‘WsuNo}
SI AWOU023 s,u01BpLIg JO S10103S JUIISISUOD
1SOW 3y} JO suQ "$TOTZ Ul peidope sem

U21ym ‘ue[d aaisuayalduwo) Ise| s,umo] ay3
noybBnouyy away) e se pabiswa adeds uadQ

ue|d aaisuayaidwo) #T0¢ 2UL

24p o4 Buluub|d 22pdg uadQ

9408

‘anbiun uoibplLg axew eyl sedesspue|

pue ‘spooyi|aal] ‘sajAisaj| ey poddns jeyy
saijiunpoddo |eucnealdal 918310 pue ‘'sadiAIes
wi21sAs0o9 apiaoad ‘1eygey usi|isal Jo
syiomiau poddns saoeds asay | “Buiwwny pue
Ayjeay Ajunwwod ay} sdesy 18yl JUSWUOIIAUS
ue 23ea10 01 saoeds pado|aAap YUM BUIMLIDIUI
1ey3 seale padojpasp Apybi| 1o ‘padojaaspun
‘|leJn}eu JO UORE||93Su0d ays si @oeds uadQ

uoiiuyaq 22pdg uadQ

‘goeds uado

o1 Bune|al sanioud pue suoloe S pleoqiodes
UMO| By} JOJ UO[BPUNOY B SB 3AJBS |[IM ‘Bulpulq
Al|eBa| 30U 3jIym ‘ue|d SIyy Aq papiaoid s|eoo
3y "uoneAsasuod adeds uado Buizipuoud Joy
so1621.11S SJ2O0 PUB UORBAIISUOD [elua30d
10) Seale Sayuapl JuUsWN20p sy} ‘sbuipuy
859U} U0 paseg "ue|d SIy} Ul SUO[IEPUSLLILIODS
2y} JOJ UOI3RPUNOC} B4} 1.3 adeds usdo

J0 AJ[IqISS920E puE AJIAI}DBUUOD 3y} pue
‘592.N0S3J [BINIBU S,UMO] U3 JO UORIPUOD

ay} ‘seoeds uado BunsIxs JO AIOJUBAUL UY
1usWdo[aAsp PUB UOIIBAISSUOD punaole
Bujew-uoisioap apinb pue seainosal adeds
uado sy 0} yoeoidde pawioul ‘PaYEUIPIOOD

e yym uoibplg apiaoid ||im ued SiyL

up|d 2y} jo asodang



9€40 6

Juswnaop
ue|d ay3 ui papn|aul saiydelb pue sdew ||
paosnpoid pue ue|d 8y} 4O SIUSUO0D 3y} pajyelp
‘saoeds uado Bunsixa 0} SHSIA 3}IS Pa1INPUOd
‘6uiddew ay3 dojaasp pue eiep ssedoud

01 (01d S|D24Y [YS3) Buiddew |enedsosb
pasn wea} 3y ‘doys3Jopp Alunwiwo) e

1B S3IUAIDE BADRISIUI B3 paubisap pue
AaAINS AJIUNWWOD dUI|UO 3y} paysi|qeis?
Aay] "pleog 109|9S 8y} 03 pue ‘sbuiasw
VD e ‘sbunssw weal Apjeam-1q 1e
S1UDU0D Ue|d pajuasaid wes) Jueynsuod ay|

DUIB
‘yinowiieA ul paseq way S| pue ‘Buiuueld
‘|lean}oaydle adeospue| e st QIHSM3IA pue
Bule|y ‘PUBHO Ul paSeq WL JUSWSSISSE pue
Buluue|d [BIUBWUOIIAUS UE S| [BJUSLIUOIIAUT
g4 ‘S20IAISS pUe S[|13S JO A}DLIBA B UUM UMO]
ay1 papiAold swuy omy 3y ] "ueld @oeds usdQ
3y} 4o JuawdojaAsp a3 Ul UMO| Y3 isisse

0} |[ejuawuoliAUg g4 PUB JIHSMIIA Wod
SIUBYNSUOD JO WES) B YLM PS3IOM UMO] 3y

Ppeqpas)

oipouad papiacid pue ue|d ay3 Jo uodaUIP
ayy pa1aals (D) d8RIWWO) AlOSIAPY
juswdojpasg AJlunwwo) 3yl ‘Ajjleuocnippy
‘ssao04d Buiuueld sy) Buunp Joddns pue
uoneuwosul paplaosd 37 pue ‘Juswpedaq
uonealay sy} uswiedsq yuswdoaasg
AyunwwoD) ayy wou) yeis Buipnpul wesl v
‘welbold diysiauped aouel|isay Ajunuwwo)
41dOD 243 Ag papuny pue juswyiedaq
uswdoPAs AHUNWWOY) SUMO] 343 Ag
US9SJ9A0 SBM UB|d SIU} 40 Juawdo@Asp ay |

ssacoid Buluub|q 2dpdg uadQ

aulep ‘uoibpug | ueld adeds usdQ

£Z0Z ‘2z Asenigad ‘doysiiops Auunwiwio)

‘sanunuoddo uoealsal aimny Ajpuap! 0} AyARoe
juswabebua ue Ul a3edidiied swuspisay ybry

‘uiejd pooy
ay3 uiyym uonisinboe puepiied Buipuedxa pue
‘aoeds uza.b 21gnd aAoe asow Buneald ‘sjien

apisweals uo saniuswe Buiroidwi se yans
‘|leob s1y) passalppe saibolells [eJanss PUOM
|ednyeu 3y} Aofus 03 S)SLINOY pue suspIsal
U10q Jo} saniunyoddo Buneasd pue ainjeu o)
uoIPaUU0d BupueyuS SI UB|d UOIIRZI|BYIASY
umouMo(Q pue juswdojeAs J1wouod]

ay3 Aq payiuap! sjeob Asy a3y} Jo sUQ

ue|d UOREZI|EUADY umoumo(d
g Juawdo|aA3(g dlwouod3 uoibpug

‘UOI}BUIISSP |euoiiealdal

pUB UMO} [|ews Bulwodjam e se puelq
S,UMO| 3y} uo Bulp|ing pue ‘asn pue sssdde
Bulpuedxa a|iym saoinosal [esnjeu Buosioid
‘Uonealdal puUNOoI-IeaA Joj saiiunyioddo
Buneasd Buipnpdul ‘s}asse asay} puedxs pue
Hoddns 0} SUOIIEPUSWILIOI3I |BIBASS Papn|oul
SISA|BUE S| "SJUDPISaI M3U pUe SISLNe) Y1og
lo4 ‘jeadde pue Ayauapl s,umo| 3y jo }ed Ay
e 5| 9oeds uado Moy PasSNISIP pPue UMO] U3
10} SI9ALIP 21WOU029 Juedyiubis 3sow au} Jo suo
Se WSLINO} pUB UOIea.23. JOOpINo paziubodal

sISAjeuy 1234BjA pUB dlwouod3 gT0Z S.uoibpug

siISAjeuy 1a34ej pue Jiwouod3 uoybpug




sulejn ‘uoibpug | ueld ededs uadp

sjuopuodsay Jo 26DjuaDIad
%0E %02 %01

%i¢|seyoneg

seyounp jeog

saysOM 1008

%ze | SHoeq Buiysly

{UDDaG-uoU ‘U-AuDD)
%08 | 5|Ui0d SS90V JOIDM

(sany|ioe) SS9208 193BAA )
~-3J0W spaau uoybpug

sjuopuodsay jo aBpjuadiad
%04 %05 %0E %01

SO0 [DUOYDRI08Y B DUDd

2| sjuiod 55999 Jo1oM

.. S

%S¢ | SDRIY UOHDAIBSUOD) § SOAI95aId

AIDUoISDI20!

Auenbay £asn noA op Apuanball moH

%TT
QJoy UoyRIDA
fewy pod

n\' a9y Al |

%65
punoI-IDaA/awly [N}
alay any |

BLL
ucibay
SOYOT AU} Ul
Alloo0] 8Al |
%T
asuodsal ON
(uobpug ut aAll noA og

‘AlyBiy pasues auam sadAy eoeds

uado ||e ‘sadA} @oeds uado juepodwi jsow
3y se saoeds uado sa.)-J9111eq pue seoeds
1e11gRY 3|qIssadoe Apignd paxjuel syuedidiped
‘sayoeaq pue sjoop Bulysy se ||2Mm se ‘SJNod
SIuua} pue |[egapaid pauonuaw Auew ‘papssu
2JaM S3IJ[I0B4 |BUOIHPPE JYIBYM noge payse
USYAN "Suapleb Ajlunwwod pue ‘s@oeds Juans
Joopano ‘s|jiy Buigny ‘seale |einieu papn|aul
ASAINS 341 Ul payiuapl spasu Jueduiubls
1SOW 3y} JO 3WoS "suiod ssa922e Jajem

pue seale uoieAsasuod Ag A[as0|2> pamo||o}
‘Apusnbaly 3sow pasn Aayy adeds Jed jo adAy
3y} a1aM s|ieJ} 1ey) paedipul ajdoad 3soN

"09 10 968 3Y} JBA0 BIoM % Z17 PUB (%6S)
SIUBPISaL BWI [|N4 SISM Sjuspuodsal 3y} Jo
Ajofew v "papuodsal uonendod sy} JO 9%/
1N0QY "‘PUB| S,UMO] 83U} JO ininj 3y} 1o} pey
sjuspIsal s|eob ayy pue ‘2w Buiag Jou aiam
Spaau jeym ssasse ‘aoeds usdo asn Ajpualind
Slaguiaw AJUNWWOD MOY puelsiapun o}
P31oNPUOD SBM ASAINS AJUNWWOD & ‘ssad0.d
Buiuue|d ay3 jo aseyd Asojuanul ayy Buung

Asains Ajlunwiwo)

9£4001
(g x1puaddy 28s) £207 ‘£z Aleniged

‘doyssiopn-Axunwwo)) ayy Buunp pajuasald
sBuipui4 AeAINS AJunwwo)) Jo sejdwes by

"OvdD 2y 03 seyepdn pue

‘AJSS3SI| [leW? ue ‘ausgam 1slosd syl ybnolyy
3|qe|ieAR Spew a1am saiepdn dlgnd pue
UOI}BULIOU| [BUOIPPE ‘SIUBAS 9SS} Usamiag
oeqpaay [euonippe Jayieb o3 doysiiopn
Alunwuwio) e pajey|ioe) wea) Buluue(d ay3
‘AaAdns a3 Buimo||o4 "AsAlns AJlunwiwod auljuo
Buiyoeas-peolq e yum uebaqg juswabebuy
"‘Ajlunwiwod ay) abebus 03 spoyidw Jo
AyaLieA e paiojdap wes) Buiuue|d ay] "ue|d
aoedg uadQ s,uoibplg Jo JusWdo[PASP aU}
ul 9|04 [e43udd e paAe|d Juswabebuas o1ignd

juawabobug d1jqnd




9EJCTT

aule ‘uoibpug | ue|d aceds uadQ

£707 ‘£z Aeniga4 ‘doysyiops Auunwiwio)

"saiunpioddo uoneasdal aunyny AJuapl 03 Ayaoe
juswabebus ue ul ayedpdilied syuspissy ybiy

‘saoeds uado uMoUMOpP

pue saoeds BulIsIxe USaMISC SUOIIDBUU0D AQ
A|2s0]D pamo||o4 ‘Buuel 3saybiy syl paAladal
ssa20e 21 |gnd Yim seaue al|pP|IAA @2eds uado
10 sadAy |esaAss Jo sduepiodwl 3yl payjuel
siuedionded ‘Alaioe Bupjued ayz Buung

*$159104 AJluNWIWOD

pue ‘sauenioues a|p|im s|dnod e Bulpnpoul
‘dew seale UORRAIDSUOD puUe SaAIaSaId By} Uo
pa1sabbns aiam s|aoied paziniapun [BIBASS
‘sayoune| 1eo0q pue syulod ssedJe J91EM JO
SUOIIUSW M3} B 0} UORIPPE Ul ‘S0P 3I0W 104
paau e pajedipul dew ss902e J21em a3} uo
yoeqpas4 ‘pauoniuasw Apuanball || a1om s|iedy
auljaoys pue ‘s|ies) Bueoysmous/Bunily ‘syied
a31q ‘s|ied3 Buryig ureyunow Ayuoud ybiy e aq
0} PaNUIIUOD S|Iel]| "S31j|1oB) papasu se doy
3y 01 asou syed aieys pue ‘syied Bop ‘sunod
[legapoid ‘dew sanijioe) [euoneasdsl pue syied
93Ul UQ "PopasU 4. SBI}[10.) 2J0W 3JaYm
31e21pUl 03 sdew paway} 1noy uo sbeyy pade|d
syuedpnJied ‘asoiaxs Buiddew ayy buung

‘AlIAOR Bupjues e pue aspiaxe Buiddew e ul
pejedidipied saspuape ‘Jey os sseooid Buluue|d
ay1 Jo sBulpuy ay3 uo uonejussaid Jalg e JaYy

"AjlUNwWIwIod 3y} Jo s|eob aseds uado ayj ojul

Jadsap Bip pue sbuipuy aleys 01 p|ay sem
doys3iopn Axunwiwo)) e ‘Asains ay3 Buimojjo4

doys3aopn Axunwiwo)



9E40 ¢l

3 f N pueT
y i f TNl uoneAJasuUO)) pue aoeds jedpiuny uoibpLg ybry
\ SN C 3 0 : = : :

aulepy ‘uciBpug | ueld soeds uadp

= = i —— — —r— 7

¥aSN 'SdN '¥d3 ‘S9SN WSYN/LIN
U] 's21B010uY23] 039 "YdRIDITS UILLIY

- ~

spueq pensasuo) 3N [
pue paumo-umol I

7

3|qissod saljARDe 3531 a¥ew 1ey3
SW21SAS0D3 3y} JO douajjIsal sy} Buluayibuails
3IYM || ‘Ymoub d1Wou0d8 a3e|NWils pue
‘Adisalo) pue Buiysy jioddns ‘@3eaidal 0}
saiyuniioddo apiaold seoeds usalg aiay a4
10 Ajijenb yBiy ay) 1oddns os|e Asyy {[njaneaq
Ajuo jou aue syseu0) usaub dasp pue ‘sweslys
Bullapueaw ‘sae| an|q 8y "Ajjuapl SUMO|
BU1 JO 13y 33 2IB PUB ‘SPOOYI|3AI| UIBISNS
‘adedspue| 3y} JO dLIge) a4} OJUl UDAOM Ble
an|g pue usalio) ‘ALUNWILLIOD SIYL Ul 94| 0} paXul]
Algeolixaul ale saounosal [ednjeu s,uoibpug

2o3ndg uadQp
s uojbplig

£

) - N G L8 4 124d Yo




9EJ0ET

“led a1eys ||lews

g Sapn|oul Apua.ind pue [I_l] »00lg SUSA31S
a3 03 Juade(pe paiedo| sl Ydlym ‘looyds
|eLowa|y Uo1Bplg Jaulio) ay) JO uoied0| 3yl

s| Apadoud yons suQ "sededs uoieAIasSuU0D

10 [eUOIBBID3I SEB BNn|eA alow apiaold pinod
yolym Jo Auew ‘sesue Bupjied pue s10| papoom
10 Axdwa [e1aA8S apnpu| saiadoid paumo
-UMO] JaU3Q Juawpeds a4 uoibplig 1Sapn
2U3 Jo uonels Jaysuedy ayy Buipunouns pueg|
243 se yons ‘aoeds APUNWWOD 10 [BUOREBSII3I
Se 9|gnop 01 |elpualod aABY SWOS ‘S3SN JIAID
aAey saipadold asay || 3IYAA ‘seiuadoud
SHIOAA J1|QNd OMY pue ‘UOIE]S J3JSUel) Byl
‘aSNOYLIN0D 3Y} ‘[|eH UMO] ‘syuswipiedap aiy
294U} S,umo] ay3 Buipnjoul ‘suonouny jeddiunw
9AJ9S saipadold PaUMO-UMO] JSYI0 [BIDASS

(leddiunpy pue sjooydas) 18Yyip

‘Seale 1e}igey Usamiaq S1010suuod
uaa.b se anlas pue ‘seale Bulpunolins [00D
‘lle JOUBD|D 9}BDJD OS|E UeD Sainiesy [einieu
1BU10 pUB S99} YU SBLIBISWa)) "U0iD3|sal

10} eale [ean}eu apiaoid seoeds asau (e ‘syled
BABY 10U Op S3LI939WDD I3[|BWS 3Y3 3[IYAA
's@a.] apeys pue syjed Bupjjem sapnjoul pue
‘1sable| ay3 s1 AJsPwa)) s||IH 1salo4 ‘saloe

0Z 1V "SauUO JU0ISIY ‘USPPIY SSWRBWOoS
J39|[BWS O} SaLI9IBWD ulepow ‘1sbie|

wol) sbuel asay] "seude GE JSA0 BuLIBAD
‘U0}BpIIg Ul SBLISIBWISD USIXIS 4. 3Jay |

SauRPWR)

‘lleq 221 pue ‘||egaseq ‘|[eqyos

*19220S Y1noA ‘9sso.loe| Buipn|aul ‘uoijesloal

aAIoe Jo AlaueA e spoddns yaiym Xadwo)
WVH 8} paiinbde umo] ay3 ‘zz0og i ¢

"UOIEDO| [BJIUDD S} JO BSNED3(
Ajjedadsa ‘[|lam se Buneoq pue Bulwwims
1o} 10ds sejndod e s| yoeag sxe] pue|ybiH e

-o1uo1d

pue |16 03 seale pue ‘e Buo uo ssadoe

Buineoq pue Bulwwims ‘sepiuniioddo
Buidwed sapiacid JUlo4 uoWw|es e

"193UIM 3Y3 U] 90YSMOUS
10 XS puB ‘W3)SAS |IBJ] DAISUDIXD UE J9pUBM
‘alnieu ui 3eos 0} saiunyoddo siayo
pue ‘UMOIUMOP JO LIEaY 3yl ul pajisau

“yled 1sabie| ayy S! dded Aaydipuod e

:apnjoul waisAs ded s,ucibpug Ag peyoddns
saiiunpoddo [euoneatdal AULOMSI0U Ma4 Y

aulepy ‘uoibpuyg | ue|d adceds uado

yled Allayolpuod
ul abpug |euowaly Buluung gog 9y a7

Jed 399D Apues :moleg

"S3I1AIDE [BUO}EB.J3. JOJ Sailunpuioddo
1SNQOJ puB SBDIAISS WR)SAS0D JaJ0 syied
asay} ‘sayoeaq Buixe[al 03 saalesald ainjeu
19Inb woly Buibuey ‘puepiied Jo saide OGT
Ajsrewixoidde Buipnioul ‘pue| 1o saide OEy
suMo uo1bplig Jo uMmOo] 3] "SIOYSIA JO Jsquunu
Buimolb e Buioeipne Ag ALoU0Ia S,UMO| 3U3}
uayybuaJls os|e 3ng ‘Dwoy uoibplg |[[e2 oym
25043 404 3J1] Jo Ajtjlenb ybBiy e spiaold Ajuo jou
$22.N0Sal 3sal| "UORBAISSUOD U] S| BaJe pue|
S,UMO| 93 10 945G T APrewixoldde iuoibpug

Ul 224n0sal panjea A|ybiy e st aoeds uadQ

saseds uadQ pue sied

pup umoj



aulejy ‘uoiBpug | ueld soeds usdQ

9o vl

CISCECYR|

puod }oH 3y1 Jo uoinod e se [[om se ‘aAlasald
UIBIUNOJ 3lBd pleg 03 3usdelpe pue puod
121504 BUO|e UOREAIDSUOD Ul [82Jed B SUMO
UMO] 3U3 ‘SEaJe UOIIRAISSUOD 3)eAlId 953y}

0} UOI}PPE U] "33I|e SI0}SIA pue s|edo| Buowe
Jendod ‘syiomisu |Ied] DAISUDSIXS DABY SPOOAA
U214 Apogead pue ‘aAlesald Ulelunoly aied
pleg ‘9Alasald UIEIUNOJ 1UeSE3|d @3] ‘seale
panlasuod Ajaieald swog "aj|p|IMm 104 1eligey
paginisipun BuipiAold pesisul ‘uoilealdal 1oy}
$S3008 Pa}iWi| JO OU dABY Seale 8SaL} JO Auey
"suoneziueblo UOIIRAIZSUOD |EDO| J3YI0 4O |13
yBnouyy diysisumo a|dwis 994 10 sjuswases
uoneAlasuod ybnoayy Apsow ‘uoibplg ui
UOIBAISSUOD U] 8le pue| JO saJde 000G Isow |y

spueT paj330.id




aulepy ‘uobpug | ue|d soeds uadp

9g4jogl
.|.n>‘.r % . \ ... . W ¥ =
VOSN ‘SN ‘Vd3 ‘SOSN WSYN/LIN el y ! _ _
'saibojoutaaL0an) ydeigayes .cu.chw.w ‘JYIHWST W3S 'SOSN TON WSTN Us3 ,, Wm___Z T L 0
4 - ,_ o T —
Spiest ISN-NINW —— splesl ALY —
SlfedL IIGOUMOUS —— spielL BupH —
2\ T o ~al

‘AJlunwiwoD aJiua

ay3 pue umo] ayy Aq Buiping-diysuone(al pue
diyspiemais Bulobuo uo salal s|iely asayy Jo
asn 21gnd panunuod sy ‘aoe|d ul juswsalbe
2SN |BWLIOL B INOYUM A|D1eAlId paumo aie
s|ieJy Buipjs Jo sajiw OZ 490 ‘@sn 2l jgnd 10}
wiay3 3030.d 03 SjusWased UoIeAISSUOD
aABY S[IBJ} 9S9U1 JO AuBLW 3|IYAA SPOOAA U214
Apogead ul ys1ans sjiw jey e A|uo si aiayy
Uo1ym Jo ‘Buiyiq o) pajeubisap sjiely alow
Buippe agq p|no> uolsuedxa 10} eale dUQ

'S|IRJ3 3|1 OUWAOUS

40 3J0M}3U [euoifal B 0} 959U} SHUI| WISAS
[IB4] P3ID2UUOIIU| Y| "UMO] JO J3UI0D Ao
1sow|e ybnoJy3 und s|ie.l [IgOoWMOUS JO S|l
O 1SOW|e pue sjieJ} s A1uno2-s5042 JO S3|IW
OE “I93UIM 33U} U| JOMIBU B[IW-QT S,2AI9S3ld
UIBJUNOA JUBSES|4 SB YINS ‘SM3IA Uleunowl
yum Bupyiy apiaoid seale UORBAISSUOD

[BJ2ARS "|IeJ) 931-J9Llieq JO 3|iw e Buipnpoul
‘WSISAS |1BJ) BUly|eM UMO S} S1Se0Q Ydiym
‘Adsayoipuod si sxied asayy Jo suQ saxe buoT
pue puejybiH usamiaq sied JO 3depDaU B
BuoaUU0d ‘UoIBpLIg UMOIUMOP YBnoayy suni
[IBd] Y00ig SURAR)S "Buljigowmous pue ‘BuiA |V
‘Buis ‘Bumjiq ‘Bupjly 31| seRiARoe Buiioddns
‘uoyBplig ybnoayy puim sjiedl Jo S3liW 06 J3AQ

siied).



aulep ‘uciBpug | ueld 2ceds uadp

"SJUSpISal SY JO Spaau pue

s|eob ay3 199w ued 1l 1eyy bulinsua Aq s| pue|
sy Buisn s1 AIUNWWOD & |[2M MOY JO 103edlpul
juepioduwli 3sow 3y} ‘UaAaMoH "abelaae ayy 0}
9S00 SI U0}BpLIg ‘UOIIBAISSUOD Ul B3IE pUE|
|e101 2U3 Jo Juadiad AQ painseaw USYAA ‘sueld
aoedg usdQ yum saniunwwod Bulpunolns
[elanas uey) Jabie| S| eale pue| paAlasuod
|e303 S,uc1BpLg "UOIIBAIBSUOD pue| JO ainydid
|euoiBal 3y} 03 UONE|3] Ul SPUBLS UMO} B MOY
Jo Buipuejsiapun [essuab e 396 o3 jnydjay aq
ued Agleau Sumo) pazis AJe|iwis Jo uosliedulod
e ‘JanamoH ‘Aydelboab pue ‘ssnnuspl ‘sjeob
‘SpaauU JUBIaIP aARY Aay) usym Ajjedadsa
“Noudip 9 ued saniunwwod Jsad Buuedwo)

Bupjiewyduag

9€4091

‘(sjuBWasEes OU YM 9edS PaUMO-UMO] 3']) SUCIHI)0Id

[eW.O) OU JO SjuBWases Aselodwd) YUM SPUBT 4y

‘pUB| PRUMO
-21E1S JO SjUBWASEa )| suonoslosd [eB3] YuM SpUET

81T %V 646 68¢€ 069 Aeiy
08¢ %6T 6LV'E £20C ,” ZSP'T yanowed |
00S %91 | LTS'T T£9 or8'T lemsdieH
€20'T %ST EYS'S ey YIT'S uoybpug

sicesdlonop edlll ipsistiony ) BN 0 EED )

* ¥*¥
S2U0Y/ PaAJIaSUOD) | Baly pue % e e e,
a|qel sdewyduag

‘2oeds uado s,umo] e Joj s|eob ayy

Wwlojul ued slojedlpul asayy ‘yndul 21gnd yam
13y3ebo] jiomisu-adeds uado s Ajunwiwod e
ul sdeb 1o spasu BuiAjnuspl ul djay ued yoiym
‘Ajuaiino saalasald pue syued Ag papiaoid
9JIAISS JO |9A3] Y] SUIWISISP 03 Pasn aq ued
solaW asay] "aoeds uado pue syied usamiaqg
|[2ABI} pUB SS900B UBD SjUBpIsSal AlIses moy
3122IpUI UBD AJAIDDUUOD pUe uolNgLasip
3|Iym ‘sioad S) YUM BUl| Ul S| SBY UMO) B
aoeds uado JO Junowe ay} Jayisym Jo eapl

ue aAIb ued Buppewyduag "sededs Bunsixs

10 AJIADRUU0D pue ‘AYjigissedde ‘uonnqgLiasIp
‘qunowe 3y} puesiapun o} yuepoduwl sl
‘aoeds uado jo aimny ay3 1oy Buluue|d usyan

2JIAl3G ..—.O _@>@l_

*/ J23deyD ul pepnoul S1 SWSIUBYIDA
Buipund [enusjod Jo 1S ¥ "uswasbeuew
Buipuny |njaybnoyl pue paziuebio ue uo

juspuadap si jiom uado panuiuod pue ue|d
SIy} JO uonejuawa|dwi [nyssa2ons ay | ‘syoafoud
2oeds uado Jo) pajeulisap Junodoe jueq
|edipiunw oydads ou pue ‘spoye adeds uado
poddns 03 siadojansp Ag 104 pled waisAs

224 1oedwi ‘19bpnq |edpiunw [BnUUe 3y} JO
uoniod ou st aJay | AjunwWWwod sy} Ul adeds
uado Jo sdueUIUIEW pue ‘uoisuedxe ‘Jioddns
ay3 Jo} wesboud Buipuny pejeubissp e aney
Ajpuaiind jou ssop uolbpug Jo UMOo] 3y

Buipuny



9€40 41

SISA|BUY aWij|eaA uoiBpug ayblry

™~ ey e — |
SOINZ t 1]
NEM UL O T
Hem sinuiwl g l )

pue| uoneAIaSUOS 10 yied Jo
souejsip Bupyem uyum seary

I SN

Xy f
SN

‘pa3e|ndod Ajpsuap ss3| Je) ale seale

259y} 3ng ‘@oedsuaalb J0 AP S}NUIW GT B
UIYUM SI UMO3 33 JO 3531 3y | "ooedsuaalb auo
1SB3| 18 JO SALP S}NUIW-G B UIYIM 318 UMO} 3L}
u1 Buial a|doad 3soj uone|ndod ay} Jo 3sow
1o} @oeds uado 03 ssedoe Ases buiyeasd ‘umol Jo
131U3D BY3 JBBU P31LJIUIIUOD A|SSUsp ISOW S|
uone[ndod s,uoibpug "yHou ay) ul adedsusalb

SIsAjeuy awRaAL uoybpug aybry

AW '
- S v o N Wz L 0

QAUP 2INUIW G| B UIUIM Sealy
pue| pasasuod 1o yied jo

a|qissadoe Aplgnd 1sebie| ay3 st 1salo4
yoleasay puelybiH pue umol JO 3pIs ulaisam
Je} ay3 ul saiunioddo Bupjiy pue Bulwwims
aplao.d ulRluUNOA JUBSEd|d PUB pug|s| sieqes
‘Alepunog umol sy Jo 26pa uIa3samyInNos
a3 Buoje se ||om Se ‘UMO} JO 193U 343 Ul
3001g suanslS Buoje ‘eale UMOIUMOP 33

Ul pa1esuasucd ale saalesald pue siied

uonnqiasig

autey ‘uoibpug | ue|d @deds uedQ

"PuUOd OH 33!| ‘UMO}

10 1ed uIaynos ay3 ul ssatasald ayy ul Buidooj
10 SyJed UMOIUMOP UM S{ul| 311D 0}
s|ieJ} pue saue| jiq Buipuedxa s| 9oeds usdo
01 ss9ook Buisealoul Jo) Ajunuioddo Jsylouy
‘Bulsoysmous pue Bupjiy Jo} sededs uado
AgJeau Jay30 Jo asn 86eIN0dUS PUB UMOIUMOP
S9SSBUISN( PUB SaIHUSWE 3yl 03 SSa0J. J3|sed
S13P4s 2AIB pInom Jomiau siyy Buneal)
*UMOIUMOP UM Ul 3Ul| 03 YINOS JSyung Sauo
Bunsixa ayy Buipuedxs Aq sjieJ3 Bulys 104
AJAIDBUUOD 3I0W 33eaUd 0} AYuniioddo ue s|
alay| ‘umozumop Buiyoeal siojeq ybu Bulpua
‘umoy Jo 1ed uiayiou ay) ul e puejybiy
Buo|e pa3ejuaduod S| sjied} s AlJun0d-ssoJd
10 3I0MIBU S,u03BpLg "UMOIUMOP S u0IBpLg
yum punosbdwed) Juiod uow|es pue ied
Aliaydipuod ‘yoeag axe puelybiH Bunoauuod
‘uonndadxa ayj SI |IBd] »00.g SUBARLS ‘saAlasald
10 syed uiyym sdoo| paulejuod ale asauyl

10 3sow 3ng ‘Bupjjem pue Bupjiy poddns

1BU3 S|IEJ} JO S3|IW ()7 JBA0 1B 319y "UMO}

Jo 1ed AuoAD Jsouwlje Ul SBaJe UO[JRAISSUOD

01 109UU0D YDIYM ‘S3|IJOLIMOUS 10} Ble

S|1eJ} JO 3JOMIDU DAISUDIXD 1SOW S,u01bpug

AnAnoauuo)



aulel ‘uoibpug | ueld soeds uadp

JUBWSLIES UOISIA UEld

:aAoqy

"u01b6pug 4O Wa1SAS aoeds uad(Q syl

RBITNBPANAY DR ‘BLNAY2ULIOA ‘BUIIDD10.]

ulic \rl-f\..q\ (fl ,.\ffi-f\r\far\r\f\ ,(_(L]...\_Glc.\wﬁ

AQ UOISIA Y3 3|geus ue|d SIy} JO S|eon ay |

‘yaeay |e2160]023 pue SIOYUSIA ‘SluapIsal
UIeISNS 0] pap.lemals pue pajosyold ale
121 S924Nn0Ssal 9oeds uado juepunge Ym
ALuUNWIWOoD [eund ‘Quelqia e s| uoibplg

9gJo8l

‘(eBed Buimo||os ay3y uo wesbelp
29s) [eob yoea Jo uonejuswa|dwi ynoge s|ielsp
juernioduw ppe si2Ae| 858U "UOIIEPUSLLLIOISY
pue ‘ABaje)is ‘|eoD) yoes 01 |IB}2P PapPEe UMo]

ay1 ‘wea} Buluueld ayl yum uonelode||od u)

"91BAIDY PUE ‘199UU0)) 19310.d S|BOD

29413 01Ul SBWBY} papIinB-Ajunwwod 3y}
pajisip pue (1y6u) 1uswalels uoisiA ayy pabioy
doys>om ay] ‘umo| ayl yum doys3iom uoisia
e Bulinp papuedxs pue pamalnsl IaM SaWaL)
asay | ‘sjuapisal 03 duepodwl Jenoiled jo
sawayl BulAiuap! ‘(Alewwns yuswsbebul
21|gngd @9s) doysyiopn Allunwiwo)) pue AsAIng
AYUNWWOD) 3y} wouly joeqpasy) pazijeue

wies) a3 ‘uoisia aoeds uado syl dojaasp o

$S8204d UOISIA

*$224N0S3J pue SaNnss|

JU31IND U0 paseq Ue|d @y Jo uonejusawsajdwi
2UYaJ 0} SIHUNWWIOD 104 AY[IGIX3[} SDARD|
1Ng ue|d [|249A0 33 Jo 1aids ay3 aunjded ey
S|eOD) [2A3]-YB1Y S18S UOISIA BAIRIHS UY

"SI RW-UOISIOap 10} JB1S YlIoU, B 135 O
243Ny BU) 03 S00| JUSWISIL]S UOISIA B ‘SaNSS|
JO SUORIPUOD JUaLND Bulquasap ueyl Jsyley
uawdojaAsp pue ‘uoneAlasuod ‘@deds usdo
Buipsebal umos e 104 suopelidse pue sjeob
wusy-Buo| ay3 saquasap uolsia adeds uado uy

s|pon)
® UOISIA
¢ 124dpy>



9g40 61

‘suoildo uoljealdal 0} ssad0e sueluolbpug
puedxa 03 sdiysisuped |euonusiul Buiziseydwa
‘syuawanosdw [ea1sAyd wouy suedsp
AB21eA}S [BUY BY] "SI9SN UOIIBB.II3. 3SIAIP
10} suonReunRSap pazi|esjusd ‘esodind-inw
31e340 01 X3|dWod |NWYH 243 1 pue umoiumog
ul sy0ds joy, |euonealdal seoueyus Absyens
pPUO023S 3Y | "SSIUAIIOR JO 3}NS pUnoJ-1esA e
01Ul UOREaIDaI |PUOSESS Aj|ED1Io)SIY S,uoiBpug
pusixa 03 swesboid pue ssijUsWE UOREes.da.
Jsjuim saieald Abalenis 1sid sy Jomisu
soeds uado ay3 Aq paiayo ssiunpoddo
[BUOI}ES13. BY] UO S8SNJ04 YDIYM ‘91BAIDY
‘|leob |euy pue puaiyy ay3 syoedun Jsydeyd siy |

siauyind pup wpiboid :24DAIIY

‘AB33enS Yyoes ay)
juswaldwi 03 sds3s uonoe
pue syafoid oydads
‘SNOILYANINNOD3Y

"|leoD yoes jo Jusuodwod A e azi|eal
01 djay 3eyy syafoud o dnoub o :
'S31931VYls A #

"a¥eT puejybiH

pue aye7 Buo usamiaq |Ied] 0ol SUSASLS
ay3 Buipuaixa suoisiAua ABa1es1S [euy ay ]
‘Sa)jlUBWE JPISpUB| pue ‘salIs youne| ‘saydeaq
pancsdwi ybBnouyy sAemuisiem Auew sumo] syl
01 ssadoe aAosdwi 03 ABajens pajsdeyynw e
salo|dxa J23deyd ayy ‘e "s|iedy [epow-ijnw
SnoJawinu Jo) peay|iel} |BJjuad pue uoneunsap
|euoilealdal e se uo}BpLg UMOIUMOJ 32104Ulal
03 |esodoud e yum suibaq Jaidey? ay] »omiau
aoeds uado s,u0}bpug — 01 ss820. pue — 10

8sN UBWNY 29U} pJemO] SwalsAs |ed1bojods
s,u03Bplig wol) SN0y SYIYs Ja3deyd syl

pupdx3y pup 23ubyug :}23UU0)

\C 4

ue|d ay3 Jo saAnoalgqo
Buiyoieltsno sauy ]
STVOD

aue ‘uoibpug | uelq adeds uadQ

"UOI}BAIISUOD IN0Qge

SUOISIDap 3SIM H{eul 0] SISPe3| pue sjuapisal
s,uciBpug a|geus ||IMm 1By} S|00) pue ‘swes)
‘s||S pjing 0} »29s salbejens payusuo-ssaoold
8y “Iayaboy wayz Buiulof (s3ul)) suondsuuod
Jeaul| pue (sgny) sease payoajold ‘ab.e| Jo
pasidwod J10MIauU € 3)eald 0} wie saibalens
[eoisAyd ay] “AjaAl0adsal ‘SUoiIEpUIUIWIOIR)
ssao0.4d pue |eo1sAyd 12440 YdIym — suolsidag
USALI(-B1B(Q PUB WaSAS syl usyibuans

— sa110631eD UuleW OM] Ol [|e) saIba1ens
*SIOPLLIOD JUSWAAOW 3JI|P[IM PUB ‘seale
1e3IgeY ‘S82Jnosal |ednjeu [eonud pienbajes
01 seiyunyioddo uo sasnooy Jsydeyd siy |

UOIDAI2SUO0Y) BulAjiap|) 22404 d

‘sanuoud pue sda)s uojoe
uonejuawsajdwi ybiybiy o3 pasn usag sey
JU04 PaZIDi[e} ‘UOIIBPUSWILIOIBI UYoBD UIYHAA

‘uoneluswsdw]

10) 01 sdays uonoe pue s1o9(osd 3UljINOo Ydiym
‘SUOIIEPUSLULLIOIaY JO SaLIas B AQ paule|dxa
Jaypiny s1 ABaiens yoes ‘uiny uj 'jeob ayy

J0 1oadse Ay e Buizijeas piemol pajabiel
s816931e.AS JO 9NS B S| 249U} ‘|B0D) 2B UIYUAA
(3yBir ayy 01 weibelp 93s) A||ediydlelsly
pabuee aJe siardeyd ay] |ieiap Ja3ealb

Ul S|eOD) 324y} S,ue|d Y1 JO auo suie|dxs

(9% G ‘¥) sie3deyd Buimo||o) 343 JO yoeq

SUOIIEPUSWIWOIY SO AydlesalH



aulel ‘uoibpug | ueld eoeds uadQ

‘sassediapun A[}sod

$s9| 10 SaBpLIq a4|p|IM Se yons sayoeo.dde
aAlleald salinbal ‘sasn pue uoneN2JID uewNy
BululeluIBW J[IYM ‘SUOIDBSUUOD 34es Buness)
-abessed ajpim |Uadwi 10 JusAaad ey
slauleq Jayio pue speos Aq paidnusip uayo
150 SI AJAIDDULOD JBHgERY “I9}BeM DU} Wol)
Aemy "S821n0sal 3sayy 10a301d 01 sisixe Buiuoz
puB|210ys |BD0| pue 33e1s ‘Aj@3euniio4 ‘Aepo}
ucBpug ul syulf Juajeas.d 3sow pue Ayljenb
1sayBiy 9y} JO SWOS 934D Swealls pue
‘SI9AL ‘S23B| pUnoJle siayng payeysbaa syl

‘uonepald o0} s|gessuna

|94 ASY3 219yM UOoRDBUU0D 33I|-p|ay ‘uado
2J0W e uel} Jayiel ‘uonelabaa asusp sspn|dul
12y} @oeds e ybnoy) 2AOW 03 A23j1| 2J0W ..
sainads Buljjamp-punoib ‘o|dwexs 104 "uoi3edo|
pue ‘ainjesadwal UBA0d ‘YIpIm 104 saldads
106.1e1 93 JO Spaau 3y 81EPOLILIOIDE 3SNU
syjul| ‘Adedouad uonpuny o] "seldads Auew 4oy
J9A0D pue pooy JO sa24nos Juepodwi apiaoid
pue seale jelqey pa1ejos! OM) Usamisq
so109ds 34I|p|IM 10} SIOPLIOD 1USWIAOW Se
2AJ2S SUOIIDBUUOD 9S3Y ] "Siallieq ssoloe

pue sqny uaamiaq SIOPLLIOD 3383JD S3Ul

S3UI 2y} P3304d pue eat)

‘dIyspiemals aJi|p|Im pue Uoi3BAIaSU0d
1noge siaumopuej JO UoieaInpa ayl pue
‘sjUBLWIDSED A1RIUN|OA QUBW2I0LUS BP0D UO
SN20J pJNOYS SHI0LS SUOIIBAIBSUOD SN} — OS
utewaJ A[@3jl| Jim pue — diysiaumo a3eand ul
ale sqny pa3salo) JuaLnd ay} Jo Auej 'saipoq
J21em 20BLINS pUE ‘SpUBIoM ‘SpUB]S 15310}
Buipnjaul ‘yeyqgey jo saysied snonbruod
ab.Je| aA1aSUOD pue d31e3.d 0] saipiuniioddo
azipuoud pinoys (039 ‘sjusWasSes) SO
uoReAIaSUOD pue suonisinboe aseds uadQ

‘s3108ds DAIJISUSS 210W 10} pasodxa 00} ale
ang saads snouebauib usyyo pue ‘1sap ‘suoodel
1] ay|p|im Woddns seale sbps 353y | jelgey
Jouayul 03 3enqgey abpa Jo uonJodoid ssiealb e
aARY “1SELU0D AQ ‘1elgey Jo saydied Jeinbaul
10 ‘pajuswbely ‘|lews se10ads pausiealyy pue
BAISN|Da1 AuBW 104 [BDILID SI YDIYM ‘gny ay3 Jo
183gey Jouaiul ay) saziwixew siy | ebie| pue
snonBiuod ale A9yl uaym 1seqg uonouny sqny
"SJUDAS 3[2A2 31| J3Y10 JO ‘Buipa2lq ‘Buipasy
104 BH|P[IM Ag pasn aJe jeyy saydied, paj|ed
SaLUIPWOS 1ejgey JO seale 91.0sIp ale sqnH

sqnH ay3 219|dwo) pue Aypuap|

‘UMO3} aJi3ua ay3 oedwi ey} sioloey

BuIAjJapUN JO USSUN SSAIPPE 0} SABM Sapn|oul
UO[IEPUSWIWODY SIaART ay3 sjeibaiu], oyl
*(syjul]) seoeds usa46 Jeaul| pue (sqny) seale
paioayoad ‘able| Jo pasuidulod jlomiau e
102UU02IIUI pUe 9)eald 0} swie AB3yes siy |

wajsAg ay4 uayjbuaiyg

9€400¢C

£707 aQWaA0N ‘BAIaSald PUOd IOH @A0qQY

"AjaAipadsal salbalens

ssao0.4d pue |eaisAyd Jao YdIym — suoisiag
UaALIg-Ble( PUR WS3SAS ay3 usyibusns

— sali0B31e0 UleW OM]) 03Ul (B} saibalens
"SJOPILIOD JUSLUSACW 3|P|IM puUe ‘seale
1B}QRY ‘S32IN0Sal [Bdnjeu [ednLD pienbajes
01 saijunyioddo uo sasndoy Jaydeyd siy |

uolpAIdsu0D) Bulkjiip|)

}123}0.id
¥ 124dpy)




gglo 127 aule ‘'uoibpug | ueld adeds usdp

. 21912346 Jo 051 40 Junod diyel) Ajleg [enuuy abelaay
¥aSN ‘SN Va3 ‘SOSN VSYNALIN o8l UB U}IM SPEO. J0j 31B S10)09UU0D JeIIGRY UMOUS Y] (310N, DISAMOLIYY Ul puod
"2u| '5216010LY31039 "dR:0)RS VIULEDTHIH 1153 'SDSN VON 'VSYN s _ [[oM3S 1B 1BAIND A|puaLii-ysl B O UCNE|[e3SU| :PA0qY
= ; ; 17 71 1 : ’

SN g L 0 dejy syur pue sqnH jengeH uolbpug ybry

$10}93UUOD JUGEH
si0y08uu0) uenedry mmm
saie 0STZ SqNH IeuqeH [

"SWIAYSAS0D9 [eL}SaLIs) pue onenbe

9sJaAEJ] 1BY] S9109dS J0) [BIA 818 SIOpPLIIoD
1USWIBAOW 3S3Y| 'SPUB[IdM pue s3saJo) puejdn
0} Ja3em ayy Bundauuod ‘puejul puarxa Asyl
usym paziuold aq pjnoys s»ul| puejaioys Jo
uonoay0.4d |BUONIPPE 318340 0} S3USWISED JO
uonisinboe 4anamoH "UOIIRAISSUOD [BUCHIPPE
104 Aquoud Jamoj e aAeY sadeds 9say} os
‘sau0z aul@Joys 1o9104d suonenbag Juain)
‘siaulied se pabebua aq pjnoys sapuabe
uonepodsuel} [B20] pUe 81e3s ‘Speod Yim |eap
9533 32UIS "sqny Jofew UaamMlaq Syul| aindas
0] SLIOYD UORRAISSUOD JBY]0 pUR ‘SJUBLISSED
‘suonisinboe aznuoud pjnoys uonejuswsa|dw|



aulep ‘uoibpug | ue|d soeds uadQ 9g407¢

¥aSN ‘SdN 3 'SOSN VSYN/LIA % _ _ !
‘ou; ‘s21Bo|ouaL 039 rasumﬂm uweD ‘343K ,&m SOSM WON WS 153 \ S9N € 2 0 ‘'suone[nbau Builsixa 3533 JO JUBWSIIoLUD Y]
N\ g — 0 uo SN204 PINOYS SO uoneuaws|dw] "sealy
N\ j abieyoay pue sPLISI UOID310.d Janby
¥ k N ybBnouyl ssueUIpIQ 9SMN PuUeT S,UMO] 3y} Ul

7 § payipod ApeaJje si uondajold Jsiem Bupuug

) "924N0S3J SIYL

/ A 10 Ajllenb sy} suajeasyy — youn [ednynoLbe
N\ . i pue ‘swa3sAs o1ndas |enuaplisal ‘sasssulsng
RO [e20] woly Ajuewd — sadinosal Jeempunolb
et/ 1O UOREUIWEUOD ‘Ajjleuciippy "Buipool}
WEeaSUMOP JO POOYI[3]] BY} SBsealdul pue

/// F i’ Jajinbe sy} 01 961eYd3. JO SWIN|OA PuE 83el 3U}
N\ y = seonpaJ punolb ay} jo Buluspaey siy | "eielyyul
N\ e a2 i b : UBU] JaYiel Jounu 0} Ja1eM 3SNed YdIym *s|los
,,; ‘,”wo ._m,_q ¢ paypedwod pue quawaned ‘Sj004 Se Yons
Njeim | seoens snoinsadwi s91eaud Juswdojeasg

: “J34inbe ay1 01 umop 1ejodiad pue @2euns
ay3 ybnoJyy a3eayjyul 38y} Jouns pue ||ejulel
T Aq pabieydal, Ajjesipouad ale siajnbe ayy
.................. ‘95N UBLUINY 10} PaIOEIIXS S| J31eM SY *(301L3sIg

131BAA uo1Bpug) s|em paumo Apignd pue

| A
\//;/f/// a1eAlLd YBNOJY} UMO| BY) 40y Jo3em Bupjuup
___ T __— apinoud ‘siayinbe pajjed ‘siloAlesal punosbispun
3 Il ,fl.ti I\II\I\\I\II:I\ e

.m //“ﬁﬁ/ffl\\\\\\ memwm\ asay] “I=em punoub Jo mm%s_g m>wmmE 21031s

h ; umoj @ eauaq sysodsp [oaelb pue pue
8 1ehmes ARCERS q sy Pl pue pueg
W "shem

| . jueplodwl Ul ueld siyl Jo s|eob ay3 03 109UU0D
; e A3y} 19A ‘@oeds uado AjjIoIjdxa Jou aJe ey

bl $924N0saJ J2Y30 03 awoy si uolbplig ‘seainosal
[ednjeu denbe pue |eL1sa.l9) SBSSaIPPE YdIym
‘ , ‘SHUI| pUB SQNY JO 3}JOMIBU BU3 03 UCRIPPE U]

siaAe] ay3 ajesbaju|




9E 40 ET

91828

surepy ‘wordpirg @30S UrE

‘sjeob ajdiynw 399w 1ey3 sa3Is aznpuoud pinoys
$324N0Sal [BIN} N pue |es10lsIy Jo uonisinboe
‘uonoazosd Ja3empunolb yum sy ‘suopiisinboe

‘ajenidosdde asaym pue ‘suonesysibal
jeano3siy ‘sdiysiaulied Jlwuspede pue yoieasal
‘S]UBLWaSEd UO[eAIaSUOD @deds uado se yons
‘$924N0S3J [BIN}ND pUE |e21I0)SIY SAJasaId 0}
sjoo} ajdnynw Aojdap pjnoys uonejuswajdw|

aule ‘'uoibpug | ueld saeds usdQ

Ausiawal) yoa.) ApUes :anoqy

'GEGBT BadD

192115 auiepy s,uclbpug Bunnesy pJeasod aybiy
dejy sJaynboy uoibpug W

s91IS |eo1bojoseydly JOISIH e

S2)S |ed1BojosryYDIY DLI01SIYaId ®
25uedyIuBIS DLI0ISIH Yum pue uadQ e
SpieAaABIc) DLIOISIH e

uoneubisag
313SIQ JUOISIH 3]qISsOd 10} ]q1BI|3 sealy e

Aungiby3
1915169y |euonieN 8|gISSOd YUM SBS e

sooe|d
J1103SIH JO 1315169} [BUOEN UO S3YS °

:apnpul Asy] AJlunwiwod

anJ} e uolBbpug e ayew jeyl ‘UCIIBIUBLIO JO
asuas pue Aypuspl ‘Buiuesw, syl spiaold
S22JN0Sal 953y} ‘Ue|d anlsuayaldwo) #10¢
3Y1 JO SPJOM BU} U] U910RIBYD S,UMO] BU} JO
syied Bujuysp aie ‘apisAiunod ueuelibe pue
‘121usD 3be||IA ‘21n1o8YdIe pue S33S [BDLIOISIY
‘SMBIA 21U32s syl Buipnppul ‘uoibpug jo
$324n0SaJ BN} N2 pue |e2LI0ISIY 33 ‘Ajpuodes




aulejy ‘uoiBpug | ueld sdeds usdQ

"91BAIDY PUB ‘1D2UU0) ‘103304
:s|eob 22.y3 (| ssoJoe sdays 3xau aznuoud dipy
M s|jejoys asay] ‘walsAs aoeds uado ayy ul
sdeb Jayjo Jo onewwesbold ‘|edisAyd sjeanas
1UBWISSasSSe Ay} | "UBld Y3 yum uawubije

S}l Jo Buipuejsiapun aw}-|eal B UMol sy}

aAIB [Im JuBWSSISSE SIY] JO 3nsad 3y "pe3|

0} @a13Wwod doeds uado ay3 Jo4 1oafosd
|eanBneut |[eapi ue ag PINOM JUBLUISSISSE
aAlsuayaldwod uanbasgns e YHm piedalods

e Jo juawdojaAap sy} ‘9]qisesa} j] "pIedalods

ayy Buisn walsAs aoseds uado ua.LINd

S,UMO] 9y3 JO JUSWSSASSe dAISuayaldwod

e yum uibag pjnoys uonejuswsa|dw|

9EJo VL

‘[924ed Jenaiped e jo

asn ||eJaA0 3y} J93)s djsy 03 AuoB31ed  31eADY,
pue Soauuo)), 1091014, Yoes 1o} s[e3oigns
UllM pPaouenu alow g 0S[e ued WalsAs ay |
"s2)Is a|dnRjnw aJedwod 0} 9102s 2301 e 03 dn
ppe Jamsue ,ou, sy} 0] sjulod 049Z pue ‘Jamsue
SaA, e 01 3juiod auo Bulubisse - ajdwis aq ued
wiasAs Bullods ay| -uo1bpug JO UMO| 3y} 0}
anbiun sapuoud pue ‘saiIsap ‘syuem ‘spasu syl
S10914aJ 3eY} ‘B 3y} Uo uMmoys ajdwexs ayl 0}
Je|ILIS ‘pied310ds e dojaAsp pINnoys umoy ay |

's|eob s,ue|d

ayy Ag painided se sanoud sAJIUNWIWOD 3y}
S309|424 3599 SIS YdIYM |[eaAal pjnom [ao.ed
yoea jo Buuoos sy} ‘sasodind uolieAlasuod

10} sa1s |enusjod oml Buuinboe usamiaqg
ad10y2 ay} uanIb ‘s|dwexs Jo4 "paia|dwod

2Q 01 suoiepuawWwWodal 3|dinuw ajgeus yey3
s109fo.d 03 Ajioud BAIB |Im Bupjued siy] “[@aled
yoea 10} 21005 adedg uadQ ue aresauab [|IMm
pJe2a102s sy} ‘@oeds uedo Jus.ind JO 3|es 10
‘suoiysinboe |eiuaod ‘Umo] Y3 03 sysenbaq
10 MB3lAJ Bulpnoul ‘passasse a4 ||Im aoeds
uado aJaym SUoIIeNYS U| “J1IgN JUSLISSasse ue
Bunes.d ‘sjeor) s,ue|d ayi S1SI| p4e23102S 9y
-saoeds uado aAnodadsoud 1o Bunsixs Jo anjea
3y abneb siaxew-uolsap sdjay |003 Siy |

piedal00g asedg uadQ

‘UORBAIDSUOD INOQE SUOISIDBP

9SIM 3xBLU 0} SISPE3| pue SjuspIsal s,uoibplg
3|gBU? ||IM 1B} S|O0) PUB ‘SWwes) ‘S|[IXS p|ing
01 yoos salbajells pajusio-ssadold asay |

SuoIsId>2(] URAN(]-RID(



9E 0S¢

‘uonoalold Ja3em punolb Uo pasni04 SaAlReRIUI
aimny 104 Apns ased awid e S| uosilieH pue
uo1Bpug usamiaq Juswsaaibe uoid3lold
Jajinbyy JaAly Jesg ay | "Aytond ybiy e si
sumoy Burioqybiau yum uoneltoqe|od ul ueld
wswabeuew paysiazem jeuoibal e buiyelqg

‘uoneAIasuUOd adeds uado uil Jepes)| [euoibal e
se uo1bpug Bulysijgelse pue Buipjing-uonijeod
uo sndoy4 pjnoys uonejuawsajdwi wusl buo|
‘ISIX3 J0U Op 8S3Y] AIBYAA SBARERIOQE])0D
paubije-uolssiw ‘Bunixs 03 83NqLIUO0D 0}

323s pjnoys uoibpug ‘9]qIssod JaAsUYAA
‘91240 E[j0D 01 Y2iym Yim sapuabe pue sumol
pa3eId0sse 4O 3SI| B pue uoieloqe||od jeuoibal
Jo4 spafgns |eipuslod ay3 JO JUBWISSASSe

ue yum uibaqg pinoys uonejuswajdw|

‘s9nss|
553Y) SSaippe 03} SI0}eI0ge||0D |euoiBal yum
Jauped 3snw umo] ay] ‘uoibplig Jo apIsIno

puaxa 1ey} palinbal aq ||IMm suoinjos pue
sa1b31e.3s ‘s90.nosal asayy Buioey sabus|jeyd
3Aj0Sal 0] "Salepunog |euonipsuUnl puoAsq
ueds AjJe|nBal ‘spaysiaiem o3| SwsisAs
1930 pue ‘s324nosad |ednieu ‘seoeds uadQ

suoielode||od) |eucibay

‘|lauuosiad Buippe pue ‘buluiesy
Je3s Buipinold ‘@uodp 40 1e0q B Jo aseyaind

ay3 Bulpnjoul ‘sanljiqeded JuswadIojua 3pod
S,UMo] ayz Jo uoisuedxa apnjoul pjnoys
sapuoud wus3-buoT ‘eoueldwod-uou JO Sanss]
12430 pue JU3WYDEOIOUD PUBJIOYS JO SMIIAI
paseq-auolp Se YIns ‘Spoylaw [ed130e] uo
SN20j pjnoys uonejuswa|dwi wisy-ieaN

‘sadeaspue| asay) Jo
uonouny [ea160jods pue Ayubaul syl sulwispun
‘sisumopue| ayeAlld Ag seale uoOiReAIISUCD pue
$3UO0Z puB[RJOYS OIUl SIUSWYDBOIOUS ‘Jendipied

u| ‘uonepelBap Jo ysu 1. ale — AJuNWWod sy}
1O PO0|Q24l] BY3} W0} 1eY] SWSISAS [einieu ayy
pue — saoeds uado s,uoibpug ‘JuUsWadI04Ud
jue|IBIA INOYUAA "WalsAs adeds uado Jsbuons e
pJemos yied y3ybiens e siayo suone|nbal asay}
JO JuaWdI04UL 3y "uCIBpLIg Ul S821N0Ss3U
|EDLIO3SIY PUB ‘|Bin}N2 ‘[edn}euU S} SAISSUOD
pue 102304d 03 3sIxe suonenbas Auew ‘Js1deyd
S1U3 INOYBNOIY] SBLWIL |BIDASS Padualatal Sy

jJuswWwadiogug

‘ssaooud

aulepy ‘'uoybpug | ueld @oeds uadQ

3y} JO §S820NS 8Y] 2INSU3 [[IM Staquaw
291w wod ay] Buowe jusuniwwod pue
AJNuRUOD ‘jje aAoqYy ‘sHadxa [BDIUYIS] [€30]
apnjoul pINoys 993WwWo)) ay3 ‘uonejuasaldal
0} uonippe uj ‘Ajlunwwod uolbpLg ay:
109|424 03 paYd8las aqg pnoys siaquiaw
2a131Wwo)) "s2ejd U] 92UO0 SUOREPUIWWOI3.
snoJawnu ajpadxs o} |enualod ayl

Sey 291 WwWo)) ay3 se ‘Ajazelpawiwl

uibag p|noys uonepuawwodal siy |

"UOISSILIWOYD) UOJRAJISUQD

B SE Uons ‘9[04 mainal Aloje|nbad e 01Ul BA|OAD
PINO2 931HWWO 3y} ‘BWll U] "S9ARRRIUI pue
‘swesboud ‘syafoid Ayuoud Buipiebal pieog
199|9S 2y 0} aduepinb Jayo pinom adeds
uado 01 pa1edipap IDPIWLWOD B ‘BSED SIYY U|
‘pieog 199|2S [B20] J19y} 0} ‘Seale pauyap ul
‘@siJadxa apiacid S991IWW0D AJOSIAPY "ue|d
J31se)y eoeds uadQ ayp 4o uoneuswsa|duwl
3yl YuM pleog 103[3S 9y3 1SISSE pue 3SIApe
01 @aIWwWo)) aoeds usdQ ue Jo uoiewIo)
ay1 sesodoud uonepuswIwWodad SIy |

29lwwo) aseds uadQ



aurely ‘uoibpug | ueld soeds uadQ

e
st §0 0
pua) poumg-umoL, [
weg Spe) —
i n...n..&y.... & Buiuoz umoL woy uoiBpug umciumod
2 qu_..\ f spue pawiosuo) B
i1 . sy jios
i
’ whg L
L oty
SN | %
" o \J..__
I;RQX”?; i e,
- iy _ur.__é..!o,fch N

Sjieaey:

‘UMOIUMOP 03} SI3sn
ledy Melp 0} S|eusiew Bunasiew dojaasQ e

‘(2403534004 3y} pulyaq Ajjenusiod)

SW00.353l pue s1lamoys pajesado-ulod

SE Yons ‘sia[aAel] dlpeuiou I8y3o pue
S1S119A2 20ouUR)SIp-BUO| 404 SBIHUDWY e

"2102 UMOIUMOP 3U3 Ul
s|ied} ||e 10) speay|ies} pue abeubis aroidw| e

“UMOIUMOP WO S|Iel} 3y} SS830.
01 USIM 1By} sJasn 104 sadeds Bupiied e

sanIusWY PPY

uolBpLIg UMOIUMO(] 03 AlLIXOld
2s0|7) Ul soeds uadQ aybry

x3|dwod) NYH 9Yl PUB UMOIUMOP

uasMIaJ UOIIOBUUOD |IBJ] @sSn-1}jnW B 3]eal]) e

‘s[leJ} pa1edo| Aj|elyusd
pue sa-aLueq uo Ajjedadsa ‘s|iely
Buoje yuswdinba asi04axa J0OPINC I3

“ded ALIBYDIPUOY WO PIBMINO WS1SAS
yied ueysapad 2a1)-19LIE] B PUSIXT ©

-oBeubis
pue ‘Bupjied ‘s|ies} 9|IqOWMOUS PPy e

26p1y spuelybiH 03 umolumoq
Burul) |1B43 XS AJUNOJ-SSOID B PPY

*9402 UMOIUMOP 33 Inoybnouyl sjiesl
192.15-40 pue Saue| i PSIedIP3P PPY

SUOI123UUOY) |IBd] 3eal)

JIuswapss Jo
ulanied spisAliunod pue abe[|ia, B Ul UMOIUMOP
ul ypwodB a1nng SNJ04 01 UolepUSWILWOD3 UB|d

anIsuayaidwo) #T10Z 92U Yum subije ABajens
SIY] "9Sn |euoliealdsd JISY} puaixs pue adueyus
0} SJasn |ieJ} 1o} saHuawe Buipiroid pue
UMOIUMO(] 03Ul SW)SAS [1ed) Bunsixa pue mau
Buipuaixa :suo4d oMy ybnolyl pasaiyoe si siyl
*S19SN |1el} 10} UOIBUNSSP 3|]BIISIP B SB 310D
UMOIUMOP s,uc1Bplg sadlojulal ABaiens siyl

uMOjuMO(] uol§pulsag

9E409¢

“191BAA BUY 01 SABAA PUE ‘saXeT] a3

3Ul] ‘Umoiumo( uoneunsaq :seibsiens aalyy
punole pazjueblo s| Je3deyd sy | ‘speay|ien
pue sjulod ssaooe panoidull pue ‘s|ies} mau
JO UONnEaID ‘S|eJ} JUSLIND JO SUOISUIIXD
apn[oul SuolepUSWILLIODaL 3y "sededs

uado pue sjies} s,u01bpug Jo AlAIDBUU0D

ay3 Buinosdwi uo sasnooy Jerdeyd siy |

pupdx3z ® 2>ubyuy

J22uuo?)
G 124dpy)




9E4d0 LZ

/¢ yoeag puod SPOOp

puUOS SPOOA

Juiod uowies

|| sed ?‘&QW//,/

/)

S04 SS800Y hmwm\,\r/ coumn.:m :mojag

‘sjulod ssa20e U9lem puedxa pue ulejuiew

0} pPasn aq pjno3 JUaWa2Jo4ua J1dy} pue sassed
3Y3 WOJy 2WOdU| "SUSpISal 0} (PeIUN0dsIp

10) 2344 10} 3]gE[IeAR SpEW Bq pjnom sassed
9S8 ‘SS900. JUO0IJIB1eM ULIM S3IHUNWIWO0D
Auew 2y "sayoeaq 21gnd je Juswalinbas ssed
Buised e a3ea40 pinod 1afold wusl-buo| v

ﬁ

m fi
puog Joneag T

axeT pueybiy

SJUI0d $5200Y JDIBAA @
sayoeag

puod asogl|

J——

fﬁ’n’l\\\\

Jauyted ssauisng B yum uoieloge|jod

Joy Alunpioddo ue jussaud sjejual pue
abe.l01s 1e0g "Sa1}|Ioe) SS9008 U931em aroidwl
1ey3 spefoud Jusws)ddns 03 31e3S 3y} Woly
ajqejieAe os|e aJe sjuels) "sapuadosd Jualind
S,UMO] 3U1 UIYUM |[&} pUB }SOD-MO| dJE
sjuawaAoldwi ayy se ‘piemioprybiens si
uonEPUSWWOd3I SIY3 JO uoiejuswa|dw|

aulep ‘'uoibpug | ue|d @oeds uadQ

"SHEID [|BLUS UMO 113} INOYUM SIOYSIA
pue sjuspisal 1oj yoeag axe] pue|ybiH e
paJayo g A||enjuaA3 p|nod S|ejual Jeoq e

*S|E20] JOJ WNwiulw e 03 3day

aQ p|noys ssa22e 0} sJallleq Ing ‘8is sy}

40 @sn abeuew 0} panssi ag p|no2 sywuad

/S9SSBd "191EBM 3] 1B3U S[9SSPA 10)S O}

S1UBPISal MO||e 0} yoeag axe] pue|ybiH
1e pappe aq p|noys a6e103s Yeud |[ews o

‘Puod 8S00N

0) SS220B 2INSUS pue ‘seale d1udld Yim

padied ale yoiym ‘ssysune] Bunsixe ayy

18 BUIPMOIDISA0 3SBS PIN02 SIY| Spleoq

3|pped dn-pueis pue ‘s)eAey ‘ssoued se

yons ‘sye.d ||ews Joj pue|s| siieges uo
sayoune| ul-Aued |euonippe Buneai) e

‘s1a06-a3e| Jay30 pue sia|bue 1o} 3xeT
Buo] 03 ssaoe puedxe 03 ‘JuUIod uow|es
1e Ajjeap! oop Buiysy dlignd e Bulppy e

SJUI0d SS20V JIIBAA MIN 33831D

"191BM B3} UO 3}e31031 pUB JO 00D 0} SAem
JUSIUSAUOD INOYLM Sjusplisal Buiaes) ‘syuow
wiem Bulinp papmold pue paywli| aJe suondo
a|qissadoe Apiignd jey) pajeana. yuswesbebus

Ayjunwwod ‘uoibplg ul Juepunge wWsas Aew
$S3228 Ja1eMm 3]IYAA 'uoibpug ul suondo ssadde
i31eM SBUISIDAIP pue sasealdul Ab1ens siy |

12}DM Y4 o4 sADpA



aulely ‘uoibpug | ueld soeds usdp

*sqioqybiau pue siasn |ieJ) 0} uoRdnisip
aziwiuiw 0} saseyd ul peadoJd pjnoys
UoRDNIISUOY) ik} 3yl JO IS0 Y1 189S0 0}
Aj@aissaibbe pansind aq pjnoys saiiuniioddo
asay] ‘swesboud |eiopa) pue a3e3s woll
3|qe|ieA. S S|les} dsn-13|nw ajess-Aunwwod
Buinoadwi pue Buundass Joy Buipung ien

2y} 939)dwod 0} papaauU SUSLWSSED pue
suopisinboe [je 81n28s PINOYS UMO] 8y}
‘AJUNWWOD 3y} UM PIRIdA pue payipuapl

si Juswubije paliasaid e 20UQ "SJUBWSSED

104 payoeoudde aq Aew 1By} sisumopue|
Ajjeadsa — spuspisal Buowe jioddns pue
uolsnjoul dzjwixew o} Juawsbebus Ayunwwod
yiim peaj pjnoys Apnis ay| "I0plI0d 3y}
Buoje suonipuod BunsIxa ay3 ssasse 03 Apnis
Buluueld e yum uibaq pjnoys uonejuawa|dw|

s}led/punolbdwe)) Julod uowes e
Jded [BLOWBRIA 1S9 SLUO( e

(py sesuey| uo s10|

OM1 ‘UIDAB| BSIOH >2B|g/|[PUS PUIYa] 10|

210B-07 1S dUld JBSU Ul UO 10| 8108-2UQ)
3004g SsuaAS1S a9y} Buoje s|j@dled UMOQ] e

(SO 21and
‘|o0YydS Adeuswa|g Ua3ual) Aunwwo))
Jooug 13|IM 243 Buoje sjaoied UMO] e

Jed Addaydipuod e
Jded 18300d 19315 UIBIN

Jled Aaloys e

:Dpnoul @sayl ‘Ises 0} 1Sem Wol4

‘Aem

ay3 Buoje aoeds uado paumo-umo] pue siied
|BJOASS 9}BAIIOB pUB UBAI|UD 01 Ajlunjioddo

Ue 0S|e S| UO[IDBUUOD SIY| JUSLIUOIIAUD
|EIN1BU BY1 pUB UMO] 31 USBMI3Q S3l}

a3 Buiusybuais ajiym ‘aoedsusaib pue
saiiunyoddo |euonealdal 03 sueluoibplg
Bujul| ‘9100 UMOIUMOP 3Y] Ul SNXaU & 2331
01 |enuajod ay3 sey |1ed] 400lg SusA1S By |

9gJo 8t

"AJIAI}OBUUOD pue $Sa208

@Jueyus p|nod sabpuq uellsspad [euoippe
‘a|qIssod a1aypA ‘passaippe aJe suonedidse
pue SUJS2Uod JI9Y} 3By} ainsue pue poddns
119y} abeinoous 03 sseoodd syl anoybnoayy
P3aA|OAU] 8q pInoys siaumo Apsdold “|iedy alius
3y} 03 SS800. BuLINpua a1nJes O} paysi|geis?
3¢ 01 Paa3u ||IMm SUSWISEd ‘paumo-Ajsreaud
AjabJe| s1 JopLI0D 3y} @2UIS "Apnis pajedipap

e ul palojdxa aq p|noys ydiym ‘syuswubije
3|qIssod |eloAas 23e) UeD [IeJ) 3y "UOID3UU0D
[IN4 343 939|dWwod 0} PI||YUl PUB PIPUSIX3 3]
p|noys pue JopLuod ay) Buole ‘eis|dwodul
ybBnouy ‘sisixa Apeal(e |Ied] }00.g SUSA)S 3y |
30019 SUAR3S a3 Buimoljoy ‘xe pue|ybiH
pue e Buo usamiaq |Ied} SNONUUOD & JO
uona|dwod ay) sesodouid uonepusIWodal SIY ]

s2)D7 2y} yjulT]




9E 40 6¢ aulgp ‘uoibpug | ueld soceds uadQ

—

/_// Z : _ !
Z 7
SONSQ - SZ0 0
|IB4] joo.g suaAa1s 3y} Buoly //
adA| Ag pueT] paumQ-umo] BAoqy . sﬁwﬂ — e .
) 3 D [ SjieIL S ——
i / aoeds uado/pazaniapun SIIRIL ALY
Jed I SIR4L BUDIIH e
adAL Aq pue paump-umoL spesL 3:_"__2,_/[

vc:;e_.hma_t_ eD
& cg
~ U0 uow|es

/

‘puncibAely T / \
1 T 2 / Ilo\\
pa— ﬂv\\ D.uA 10TISHINN - ‘é/&%%gw e
,§ Z/\\ \J b, \

\“_Pm_ 1830d80
) 4 . '
|
\ ﬂ/r/\. N
\ Lo
N\ / , /
A } X \
N G N\ \
.,// - | h\
// i . :X\ .,_ (5
\ 107 any \ \
|  opisfem \

I

< s A 01 aAY-SqqID g
NS 07 oAV
. ~ . ] - / __llll..ll.l.l lu.uln...l.HHllll |F
\_-UOWIWIOD UMO] & ..w
f
|

\



aule ‘'uaibpug | ueld adeds uadQ

s|iel] uoneasday Jauipn uolbplg :eAoqy

Pl Tl

) BaN e SOEN VEVNALRN -
SO YN YoV 14T SOINT L 0

o s ‘ SIRIL I|IQOBIMOUS ——
o \ siei s —

‘MBSl UIBIUNOIA 2184 Pleg e [ied]
dooT aoe4 ynos ayy BulAofus sisoysmoys ybiy

"BaJe 9] Ul s1aplaosd pis/pleogmous Jayio
pue ulejunopy Juesesld yum sdiysiaupied
393s p|noys umoj ay1 ‘wusy JabuoT "pug|
UMO] UO S3i}IAIR0E 3Say} JoJ (s)aoeds
AJUBPI PINOYS UMO] Y3 ‘W] Jeau ayl U]

‘Buipys

Alyunodyoeq 104 saoe(d pue ‘syull Buneys ‘s|iy
Bulppa|s pa1edIpap Se Uons ‘SallAllDe uoseas
J21UIM 210U 10} pBU 3y} passaldxs aaey
SIUBpPISaY “JajuIM Y3 Buuinp 3isixa seniuswe
UOI1ED.1D3] JOOPINO |IBJ1-UOU M3 UDABMOH

“193uIm Y3 Bunp punoge ‘Bulpleogmous

pue Buls [[Iyumop 31| ‘uoealdal ayeald
‘AjleuoilippYy "suoneziuebio J3ylo pue umo] ayl
AQ Pa1240 S31}IAIIOE J00pUIl pue - Buljigowmous
pue ‘Bulys Alunod-ssoud ‘Bulaoysmous

104 s|iety spnjpul suondo uonestdas dlgnd
‘sypuow Jauim Buung "spods snolawinu

pue ‘Bupjiq ‘Burly ‘Buneoq ‘BullwIms se

yons ‘saniuniioddo [euO3RaIDRL JIDYIESM
-wiem 3saAlp Jayo saoeds uado s.uoibpug

U0} D313y ADJUI M

9£400¢C

"sabuaj|eyd 0} suonrn|os |euoibal Buneyoe)
pue ‘syued asn-iinw BuidojaAsp ‘uoiealdal
Jaum Buiseaour je pswie sdiysisupied
o16s1ens pue ‘Buiwwesbold ‘syuswasoidul
|eaisAyd asodoud suonepuswwoday
‘wa)sAs aoeds uado s,ucbpug ul ssijAlRoR
10 AJISISAIP BU3 pUB 35N JO [2A3] B}
asealoul 03 so1b93e3S sepnpoul Jaxdeyd siy |

sidujingd R swpaboad
DALY
9 434dpy)




SjuUSWAA0IdWI UMOIUMOP
puny 01 uolzepunod yuswdolaasg
suley 3y} Yum saiiunpioddo aio|dxg e

‘'suoljisinboe pue ‘sjusuwases
‘s|1eJy ‘aoeds uado o) 17137 Yim S3eloge|jo)) e

‘sjuelb
Buinsind pue Buipuny Guibeuewl yum
djay 03 £2T0G B YHm Jauyled 1o ysijgeisy e

:apnjoul sanuolUd “Bulpuny

pue ‘AdedoApe adeds uado ‘soueuaiuiewl
yum aoueysisse ‘Buiwwelfold syysusg 1940
yoiym sdiysitsupied ansind pjnoys umo] ay|
‘saiied Yyyoq 1yauaq sdiysiaupied pasubisap
-lIAA "UCBpLIg JO UMO] BU) J04 Siyauaq
AuBW SI30 SassauIsng pue ‘syyold-uou
‘sapuabe paubie-uoissiw yum Bulisupied

sdiysiaujing

"s396pnq
pue ‘spaau Bumwaad/Aioieinbal ‘suoiledo)
Jenuajod Aypuapi 01 salpnis AJIqisea) ym
uibag pjnoys saseds |eI20S UMOIUMOP
J2y30 pue ‘adeds juans “Jed Bop ay |

‘UMO] INUD
2y} 404 UOJBUIISIP UOIBAID3I SAISUBYaIdWod
e se 8IS 8y} IN0-pjIng AjjeruawaJioul pinoys
umoj ay: ‘427 8yl wouy buipuny YUM "€20¢
ul xa)dwo) WVH 943 4104 J4¥ ue Jo aduenss]
2yl yum ‘unbaq Apeasje sey uonejuawjdw|

‘UORDEISIUI |BIDOS 2)€)|I08) 01

SaIjuUaWe uoealdal anissed Jayio pue ‘Buiiess
‘apeys Buipnjoul suesw sIy] "siaumo-6op 1o}
soeds |e120s uo siseyduus ue yum padojaasp
aq p|noys ed Bop v "puepiied padojeasp

pue ‘anuaA JUsA3 ue ‘seoeds Buuayieb ayl
‘Sa)}IUSUIE [BIDOS UO SN0} P|NOYS ‘}SBIU0D

AQ ‘8402 UMOIUMOP BU1 Ul sadeds uado ay |

aulepy ‘uoybpug | ue|d aoceds uadpQ

‘uoibpug

10} PaJapISUCD g pjnoys sajgey pue ‘apeys ‘buness
Se (ons ‘seniusWy 9z/[e1d0s pue unJ 03 sbop Joj
BaJe PRoUdj JO aide-g/T e (iewa xed 3yl (6T0Z)
yled Boq Jaujpien) ay3 1e Ae BuuadQ BAoqy

xa|dwo) NVYH a4l

18 p21e20| 39 PINOYs U ‘@inin} 3yl Ul paiapisuod
SI 19]U3D UOI}B3.03J) JOOPUl J8Y30 10 [00d Joopul
ue | "saiy|1oe) Yods say3o pue ‘punosbAeid

e ‘spods 1N0D Mau YUMm ‘gny uoinesldsl

aAloe ue se x3|dwo) |AYH 3yl dojeAsp 03
BuiNuIIUOD SpUBsWILIODaL UB|d Byl ‘Pud SIY3 0

"saniAIRoe 3|dinw o)

SS320E 10} UOled0| 2[BUuls e 1ISIA 0} SJasn 3[geud
PINOM I SEB ‘3SIM SI Sanluswe Jo Bunesn|d
SIy] "xa|dwo)) NVH 843 pue umoumoqg uo
pasnooy syuapuodsal ysow ‘Bunasw oignd

ay1 buunp dew e uo sanUBWE 31NN} 9SAYY
91820| 01 PISE UBYAA "@0edsS JUaAS JOOPINO UB
pue ‘suspieb Ayunwwod quawidinba asioIexa
Jo0p1no “ied Bop e Buipnpoul ‘((Atewwns
1uswabebus Jignd 98s) SaljiUBWE UoIlea13l
2J0W M2} B 10} D1ISOP B passaldxa syuapisal
‘ssaooud Juswabebua Ayunwiwod ayx ybnody |

S2OD|d 2sn-I4|NN




aulep ‘uoibpug | ueld sdeds uadp

‘BuIloA pue yoeasino

Ajunwwod [euonippe salinbal j1om siy |
‘spue| soeds uado pazipiioud Jo uolisinboe ayy
puny 03 pasn aq abexoed puog e Bunsanbal
si1210A 03 3nd g Aew uonssnb puoq vy

Buipuog |jediunpy

‘aoeds uado 0} paje|al syoafoid pajeubisep
10} 224n0s Bujpuny s1eledss e 1o pund soeds
uadQ |eddiunjy e 0} paidallp g Aew spund
‘goeds uado ulelulew Jo/pue alinboe 03 pasn
aq Aew sa8) oedw! WOl P31I3[|02 Spun} 3yl
‘sjesodoud juswdo|ansp 03 paljdde aq 01 934
1oedw aoeds uado ue 81eaud ABW UMO] 3y

s234 pedw|auswdopPiqg

‘Spun) uonebiw puegem

pue ‘(dDYN) weibold UoRBAIBSUOD) 321N0S3Y
|ednieN aulejy @yl ‘(471) pund uonesuasdwo)
nai u| aulej ay3z apnpoul sweiboud asay |

'sa9) uonebiiw oeduwll [BIUSWUOIIAUD

ybBnolyz paoa||02 spuny yum spefoud
uonoa30id 824n0Sal [BIN}EU PUB UOIIBAIDSUOD
poddns o3 paubissap aue sweiboud asay |

spun4 uonesuadwo) 31e1s

‘Buisielpuny 03} J0d papuUsWILLIOID

ale suonezpuoud Ino-3ybnoyi-||em pue |eob
Jeap ¥ "sjusas Buisies punyisoy 1o siouop
|elrusiod 03 yoea.dino asealdul 03 1737 YHum
Jaulled pjnoys UMo| 3y "SJouOop |eloueul uo
1wspuadap ao1nos Bulpuny Alelun|oA e s siy |

Buisieapund ajeALid

"2oUBUSUIRW paledidlue 10} 924N0S

Buipuny pue ue|d Juswabeuew e aiinbal spue|
UOIIBAISSUOD Pa}eUOp || "SUOileuop pue| 0}
diyspiemals apiaoid pue aA1223l 03 1137 yum
Buisiom Buipnpaul ‘s|qissod suoljeuop pue|
2¥ew 03 sainpadold dn 18s pINOYS UMOo] ay|

suoneuoq pue

">00.IgISSAA PUB ‘PUBIIOd UYINOS ‘PUBHIOd
Bulpnjoul ‘spuny aoeds usdo |ediDiunwl Jejiwis
UMM BUIBJ Ul SRIHUNWLIOD J3Y10 01 %00] P[Noys
uo1bpug ‘spuny ay3 jo asn pue ‘quswasbeuew
‘SUOIINQLIIUOD 10} SaulPpING ayoads yum
2JUBUIPIO UMO| M3U B JO JuaWwdolaAsp 3Ly}
yBnoay: paysi|geisa aq p|noys puny siy |
uswabeuew pue ‘uonisinboe ‘uoioaiold
2oeds uado Jo aweu By} ul SBIIAILE payiuapl
Alsnoinaud poddns o3 pasn aq Aew puny ayy
woly saunypuadx3y "se2inos pajeubisap Jayio
pue ‘suoieuop ‘saa4 1pedwi 49bpng |[edpiunw
31 Ul papnjoul suolRNLIuod [enuue ybnodyy
2WO0D ABW Spuny ay3l 03} SUoOlNQUIU0) ~ueg
pue e se 03 paliajal uayo ‘ededs uado Jo
93UBUSIUIEW pUR UolISInboe 3y} 104 paleubisap
Sl 3BU3 puny B Ysi|ge1sa pINnoys umo| sy

pung aseds uadQ |edpiuniy

:Mmojaq papinoad si
sa1ba}e)s JO ISl ¥ “domiau adeds usdo ay Jo
juawsanoldwi 3yl poddns 03 seibajens Buipuny

|euonippe a10|dxa ued uolbpuUg JO UMO| 3y |
‘uonejuawaldwy Joj Buipuny JusIdYNS alinbau
ue|d siyl Ul papnoul SUClIEPUSLULIOIaI Y|

swsiubys2y Buipung

9gJo e

"syoefoud jernusiod Jo Ayuoud ey Buluiwisiep
pue ‘saiy|igisuodsal pue sejol Buipueisiopun
‘ue|d Y} JO SuoEPUSWWOI3L AuBw 3}
Buissadoe 104 ,}93YS 1BBYD, B SB S9AISS

18U 9[gE| UOIPY Ue sapnjoul Jaydeyd ay |

'sanoud

uonejuawa|dwi Jayzo pue Bulpuny ansind o1
papaau Aloedes uewny syl ppe [|IM yaiym
‘o9plwwo)) aoeds uad(Q Ue JO UOIEID BY3 S|
a|dwexa swud v 'saseyd ainini a|qeus ng
1502 MO| @AeY 1ey} sdiystauiied pue ‘saiijod
‘syosfoud 03 uanlb aq pjnoys Aluoud wisy-ieau
— sieaA axe} ued Jeyy ssad04d e — pansund si
Buipuny sy ‘swsiueydsw Buipuny [enqusiod
a|dizjnw Jo Alewwns e yum suibaq Jaxdeyd ayy
‘SUOIEPULILLIOIDY AuBw 10} uoijejuswa|dwi
0} Jallleq Juedylubis 1sow pue [eilul 3yl

s1 Bulpuny 9JUIS "SUOEPUSLILLOISY Auell
s,ue|d @y3 Jo uonejuswaldwi ayy 4o} apinb
95N-0}-ASE3 UB SI99UN|OA pUR ‘S381IWIWI0D
‘11B1S UMO] 13110 0} papusiul si axdeyd siy |

uoljpjuawajduwi|
L 424dpy)



9EJOEE

(21eALIY) UOREPUNOS ||lBM3S g BUIW(T @
(218ALId) 3SNU| pue|ule BUIBN e

(821135 BHIPIIA B USId "S'N / Jou=u]
ay3 Jo uawedsq 'sN) PV welbold
DJUEB]SISSY UONBAISSUOY) S|IB1] ‘SIDAIY e

(21A49S BYIPIIM B US!
'S'N / dou=u] 3y3 o yuswiledsq 'SN) PV
UOI}BAIRSUOD) SPUB[ISAA UBDLIBWY YJION e

(Jouau| ay3 o uswnedaq
"S’N) PUn4 UOIIBAIBSUOD) JBIBAA i3 PUET] ©

(@21A125 uoEAIBSUOD
S20IN0S9Y [e4NieN-a4NynduUBY Jo
Juswpedaq 'S n) anlasay 15104 AyyjesH e

(s21/n435 UolBAIBSUOD) $321N0SaY
[ednyeN-ain}nouBYy Jo Juawpedsq
'S'N) wedbold aAudU| JeUqeH SHIP[IAA ©

UOIBAIDSUOD)
aoeds uad( pue 158404 AJuNWwo))

welbolid Buipund s|ied] aule e
uonepunod siAeq e

weibold
UOIIBAISSUOY) S924N0SaY [INIBN SUIRA BY| e

UOIBIDOSSY YJBd PUB UOIRR.I09Y |eUOREN e

uoneasoay
100pPINQ PUB UOIFBAISSUOD) Ul 3DUBISISSY
AJUNWWOY) 3JIAISS Siled |[euonep e

21nyasu| soedg uadQ e

(weuboid aoueisissy Buiuue|d [edidiuniy)
welboud juelf) AJunwiwio)) [e1seo)) e

Buipung weibold ueuisapad pue [pAdlg
(LOQ) uonepodsuel] Jo juswiiedad suley e

welboid s[ied] |euoiealday
dulBl (SpUBT] pUB SYled JO neaing e

pun4 abejaH JoopInQ aulely e
sjuelc) aoue3sissy Adouel) 109(01d e
ainin4 saulgn 10} pue e

pun4 UONBAIDSUOD) JOIBAA
pue pueT iSpueT pue syled Jo neaing e

H(s3u1] gam 1oy >11d)
ss24nos Bulpuny pue ‘suoneziuebio ‘swelboid
juelb Jo 3sI| B apnpoul $19||Ng BUIMO||04 3Y |

's924n0s pue swesboud

Buipuny [EUOIIPPE J0J JULd U35 uoibay axeT
ay3 @35 "Bulpuny siyy 104 9|qib1e 3q Aew |37
10 UCBpLg JO UMO] BY] "S3I04e UORAIBSUOD
pue aoeds uado Jioddns 1Byl SUIRN JO 31B1S
aU3 Ul swelboud Juelb |e1aAas ale aday|

sweaboid jueln

‘9oeds
uado .oy ABayesys Buipuny e se pasn ag Aew
sajes Ayadold pasinboe xey jo ebejusdied v

sajes Apadold palinboy xe|

aule ‘uoibpug | ueld sseds uadQ

‘Abaleng Buipuny s|geln
E SIY1 9)ew Aew suoissnosip uado pue ss3204d
uoyisinboe aalpoe0ld B UHA UONEUIPIOO0D Ul

AB21e1)S |RIDUBUY SIY] "39dJEW Y] U0 Ajjuaiind

Aniadoud e jo aseyoind 10} AMO||B 03 LIOYS
001 S| Wi punoJle-uiny ay} ‘uayQ ‘Ayedoud
2oeds uado oyioads e Jo aseyound ay3 1oy
spuny [edpiunw eudoldde ued umo] ay|

suonendoiddy

‘Buipuny aoeds uado 01 Ajloaulp

0B pjnom sanuaaal pue Apadoud ay) jo soud
3|es @y} Uo paseq aq p|nom xel ay| "uoibpug
ul pjos saiuadold ||B UO PaIAB| 3 PINOD Xe}

sajes Apadoad Uo xej UMO]

-aoeds uado puny 03 pasn
3¢ ABW anudAaJ pasealdul sy} Jo abejusoiad
v -3ebpng |enuue ay) puoAsq spuny aAlasal

sapirold syuswisnipe Jsye juswdojansp
MBU WOL} SBSEIIOU| XB) |BJUSWaIoUl [enuue
ay ‘ajdwexa Jo4 -Bupueuy soeds uado
10} pajeubisap ag Aew pund aAlasay
|esaua0) s,uoybpug ay3 Jo abejusdiad v

Spun4 aAlasay

'spuny anJooe 0} Jabuo| 8.l pinom ng
‘Buipuog |ediDlunw 0] BAIJRUISYE UR SB SBAISS
siy| "uonoalold soeds uado puny 0} pappe

aq Aew a31ed xe} Ajiadoud ay3 ul uonedIpap T
‘ajdwexa 104 ‘Buipuny aceds uado 10} paiedo|e
aq Aew syuswAed xey Ajsedoud jo uonuod

uoneubisaq / asealou)| xe| Apsdold



aulely ‘uoibpug | ueld soeds uadg 9E 40 vE

‘uonpay04d Jazem puncis uo

Pasna0y SaAeRIUI 24nany Joj Apnis ases awid e S| uosiieH pue uoiBpug UaMIB] 1USWSSI3e UoID3104d Jaynby Jany
suoneziuedlo Jeag ay Auoud ySly e s) sumol BulogquBiau yum uonesoge||od Ul ued JusuwdSeueL paysialem JeuoiBa. e Suiyeig (sz @8e4 22s)
3LV43A0N Jauned '@ JBIS UMOL ‘uonReAIsUD adeds Uado Ul Japes) [euociSal suoljeloqe|jo) |euoiday
e se uoISplig SuIys)qeIsa pue SUIP|ING-UOE0S UO SN20) PNOYS Uoneiuawa|dul wis BUO| ISIX 10U Op 3531 2J3YM
“SaNIRIONE||0D PAUSIe-UCISSIL “SUIXS 0 31NGLIUOI 03 ¥935 PNOYS LU0ISpLG ‘91J0ge(|0D 03 YIIYm YUM sapuade
PUE SUMO3 PIBIDOSSE 1SI| PUB LOIIRI0Ge(|02 [euoiSa. 1oy spafgns [enuaiod SU3 JO JUSLISSISSE Ue 13Npuo)
‘lpuuos.sad

Suippe pue ‘Suiuie. Yeis Suipiacid ‘@ucup Jo 1eoq e Jo dseypind a1 Bulpnpul ‘sanijiqeded JUaLWS.04US 3P0d (sZ @8ed 23S)
S,UMO] 343 4O uojsuedxa apnpul pjnoys sanuoud wisi-8uoT ‘32ueldwos-Uou JO SBNSS! JSYI0 PUB JUAWLDIR0IIUD JUSWAdI0LUT
PUE3JOYS JO SMaIAS. PaSeg-auoJp SE UINS ‘SPoYIaLU [B31198] U0 SN0} PINOYS uonejuawajdul Wwisi-1esN
'ss2204d 33 JO S5302NS

31 3NSUS [MA SJ2QLIDLI 990D 341 BUOLE JUBWIIWLIOD pue AINUIUC) ‘| 9A0qy SUSAXa [eJIULD3] [e20] 9pNjaul (5z 98ed 39s)
pue AUNWWO? LOISPLE AL D33 01 PRID3IRS 2 PINOYS SIaqUISW 33)HWLOY "3de]d Ul SUO SUOHEPUBLILUI3L @9nHwwo) areds uado
snosawinu aypadxa 03 [epualod ay3 Sey 310D 3U3 Se ‘Aj33elpaLuu 3933IWwWo) aoeds uadQ ue ysijqeis3
“21BAIDY PUE 109UU0D ‘D310 :S|eos 8.y || ssouoe

sda3s U azioud dipy (v S|[eIoys asaul ‘waishs adeds uado auy ul sde Jayio Jo Spewwedsoud Jedisiyd sjeanal (pZ 28ed 295)
JUBLUSSISSE AU Jj "UB|d 343 LYam JuaiuSi|e sl Jo SUIPURISISPUN AWUN-[B3J B UMO] BL3 A3 [[IM JUSLUSSISSE SIU1 JO Jnsal paedasods ddeds uado
34 "p4292.4035 a3 Suisn waisAs adeds uado JUBLIND S,UMOL U3 JO JUBLWSSISSE 3NsURYR.dWod e 2391dwoD

HOIH HEIS umo |

HOIH saniwwo) adeds uadp

HOIH SINIWWOoD 3deds uadp

suoisidag usAlig-eiedg

‘suonisinboe ‘arendo.dde alaym pue ‘suonensiSad [eauosly ‘sdiysisunied diLSpede pue YdJesssd
'SIUBWASES UONBAISSUGD 3pnpul ABW SIU] 'S824N0SaJ [BANIINI pue [B3LI0ISIY 3AJ9s3.d 03 5[003 djdijnwi asq

(zz 93ed 2953)
siakeq ay3 aeadaqu|

SaWIWOD

speds Uado) / LIS UMOL 's|eod adNw J9aW Jeyl Saus azaoLd os|e pNoYs SSINosal

|E4MND pUE [EDLCISIY JO UOIII0Id 2L 'SS30D. JUO.LIBIeM JO SqNy lengey Sunea.d Se Lans 'SUoiepuaLIILI0d3)
ajdnnW yum SUSIe Loy UOHEAIZSUOD BU JO ISIXS SIERJU) 9Inde aJdym paznuold 3q pinoys uonaiosd Jaiem
puNo.g piemo) paJeal suoya UONeASSUCD 'sIyauag 3|di|Nu YIIm 3A3IYIE PINOYS SLIOYS UOREBAISSUO)

"SUI3ISAS0D? |B1J1S9.1U9) pue dnenbe

95J9AR.11 1841 S91D3dS 10} [EIIA SR SIOPILIOD JUSWISAOW S53L | 'SPUejlam pPUB 5153404 puejdn 01 J31em ay) BUDaUUO2
‘pUB|UI pUBP® AdU Uaym PazRUOLd 3 PINOUS SUij PUBJOUS JO UOND310.d |2UORIPPE 318310 0] SIUSWSSES JO
ucnisinbay ‘siauvied se paBeSus aq pjnoys sapuage ucneuodsuell [230] pue 18IS 'SPeo. Lim [eap 353yl JUIS
‘(1eugey o sayaied adle|) sqny Jofew usamIaq S ul| 34NI3S 03 SO UOBAISSUOD puR suonisinboe sz1jI0Ld
‘diyspJemais aji|plim pue LoReAISUOD

EENITT o) INOQE SJ3UMOPUE| JO LOIIEINPS 3L PUE ‘SIUIWaSea ABIUN|OA JUSLIS2I04US 3POD U0 SN204 PNOYS S1I0KS (oz @8ed 295s)

aoeds uadQ / 4eIS UMOL SUONEAISSUOY) 'S3|POQ J31BM DBHNS PUE ‘SPUB[Iam ‘SPUBIS 152104 Bulpnjoul ‘Jeaiqey jo sayaied snonsnuod agSie| | sqnH ay3 a3djdwo) pue Ayuspl
5/A48SUOD puE 938340 03 sarmunuoddo azpuond pINoYs SHOYS UoReAISSUOY pue suolysinbe aseds uadp

31vd3A0N

(0z 284 225)
S)UI] 3Y3 1993044 puE 31831

QTWIWOD

HOIH 3oeds uadQ / 4eIS UMoL

31v4300N

wi23sAs ay3 uayrsuanis

ALKMOIREd AAYININNS SNOILYANIWINOD3A

uolbAI2sU0) BulAjlap|) §32404d |

2|qp] uoldy uolpjudwddu]




auley ‘uoibpug | ueld adeds uadQ

9E 40 SE

— 22MNWWOD) ‘Buipuny (z€ 23ed 235)
lvd W 2eds uadQ / 4eIS umoL pue “Aoeoonpe 3aeds uado ‘@dueuSIUIRW LM dduelsisse BuiwesSold syauaqg Jayo uiym sdiyssauued ansind sdiysiauied

's328png pue ‘spaau Sunywiad/UoienSal ‘suonedo

|enuatod Ainuap) o1 salpnis Aljiqisea) Yim UiSag pinoys sadeds [2ID0S UMOIUMOP JBL0 pue ‘aeds uaaa ed Sop ay)

‘ssaumo-Sop 104 3deds [e120s e se Ajuewd padojanap ag pinoys xJed Sop v "puepiied padojaasp pue ‘snuan
IWWa) JUaA3 ue ‘saoeds Suiisyies 3| ‘SAUILUE |BI20S UO SNI0) PINOYS 3402 UMOIUMOP U3 Ul sadeds uado ayL (L€ 28ed 39s)
HOIH 92eds uadQ / Jeis umoL saoe|d asn-in

"UMO1 21U 43 JO} UCIIBUNSAP UOIESJD3) BAISUIYJdWOD

B SE 211S AU) INO-P|ING Ajj23UaLLIRIUl PNOYS UMO U1 4DMT U3 Woly Suipuny yiim “saniide) Lods Jao pue

‘puno.8Aed e ‘suods N0 MBU YUM ‘gny uoneadas ande ue se xajdwo) NYH 2u3 dojaasp 01 anunuo)

"B3Je AU Ul S13piaodd pis
S9TWILICD , ¢ (0g @8ed 29s)

MO /PJEOGMOUS JOUI0 pUB LIEIUNOJ JUBSES|d LUim SdiysiauLied 3aas pinoys umo au ‘wia JaguoT ‘Sumnjs Anunodyoeq
2oeds uadQ / Jje1S umol . ] uoI1ea.133Y JIUIM

103 saoejd pue ‘syuna Sueys ‘sjjiy Suippals paiedpap Jo) pue| umo uo (s)adeds Aypusp) ‘WISl Jeau sy u|

ALIHORd

AIYININNS

si2ujing R wpiboid :24DALY ‘¢

HOIH

EENI[Iiop)
2oeds uadQ / yeis umo]

's1oqySiau pue sJasn |ieJ1 01 uondnisip ziLIuIW

03 saseyd vl paaacJd pInoys UoINLISUOY ‘2Ll 33 JO 1503 33 195440 01 Ajaaissaug8e pans.nd ag pjnoys saunuoddo
959U ‘swWe.S0.d [eJapay puB 21815 WO 3|GE|BAR S| S|IEL1 3SN-NINW 3|eas-Alunuwiod Suinoldw) pue uLndas Jo}
Suipund “|1lea1 243 232/dWwod 01 papaaU SIUBWASES pUB SUCNISINDIE ||e 3JNJ3s PNoYS Umo] 3yl ‘Alunwwod syl

UM PaIRA PUB payiuapl S JUaWIUSIe paulsjaLd e 32UQ "SIuBWaSeD Joj paydecsdde ag Aew Jeyl SISUMOpUE
Alenadsa - siuapisal Suowe Voddns pue ucISNaUI 3zZIWIXeW 01 JuaWadeSua AIUNWWOod Yaim pea| pinoys Apnis

3y “Jopluod ay) Suoje suonpuol Supsixa ay3 ssasse 01 Apnis Suluueld e yum uiSag pinoys uoneluaw|du]

|00.4g SUaA31S U3 Suimoljos ‘exeT pueySiH pue sxe1 SuoT u2amIa( |IEL] SNONURUOD B Ysijgels]

(8z @8ed 93s)
seeT ay3 qjunr

MO1

IMIWWOD
3oeds uadQ / 4e1s umo

“Jaunied $SaUISNQ B Yiim UoReloge||oo Joy Alunuioddo ue wussaud sjewad pue s8eJ01s 1eog ‘saypeaq dijgnd

12 JusWaJinbaJ ssed Supiied e 4o UIWBWYSIGRISS dU JaPISUCD "SaIuadosd JUaJUND SUMO | SU3 UILIIM [|B) PUB JS0-MO]|
aJe spuawanoudwi Y “yoeag sxe puejySiH pue ‘puels| SIegeS ‘UIod uowjes :sanadold paumo-umol Sumo|o) 3yl
10} PAPUALILLOIA] 2J8 SIUj0d SS90 Jatem panoidw| “ucSpiig ul suondo sse2e Jaiem AYISISAIP pue asealdul

(£z @8ed @33)
1238\ Y3 03 shepp

EINS.Elaloly]

ALMOIMd

PIWWWOD
aoeds uadQ / 4eis umo

'9SN [RUCIIEDIID] JIBY3 PUIIXD pUB
3DUBYUS 01 S43SN [1BJ3 JOj SaRIUBLUE SuIpIAc.d pue UMOIUMEQ 0JUI SLURSAS (1221 Bunsixa pue mau Sulpuaixs 'saigalens
oM YSNOJUI PBARILIE S S| *SIISN (1B} 10} UORUIISIP I|GEJISIP B SE 3403 UMOIUMOP Su01SpLIg 92105u1vy

AIYININNS

(oz a8ed 29s)
umojumoq uoneunsag

SNOILYAN3IWINOD3N

—UCUA_XN R NU..—U_._CN Jo2uuo) g

panuiuoy) 2|qp| uoly uolpjudwajdu|






:

CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #277

July 2023
Route 3

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 3, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 April 2023 and ending 30 June
2023. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached to this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 25 August, 2023.
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being § 2,701.68. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.

You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 25 day of July 2023.

Carmen Lone, Chair

Robert McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair

Paul Tworog

Kenneth Murphy

Carrye Castleman-Ross



Bridgton

Billing Edit Report 07/06/2023
9:05:51 AM Page 1
Seq Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book #
*1 58200 59100 900 0.00 128.66 128.66 339 HARTIGAN, LISAM 1 KANSAS RD.
024-092-B
*2 33498 37844 4346 0.00 336.62 336.62 530 HEATHROW 295 MAIN ST.
CORPORATION
0024-0102
*4 8564 10702 2138 0.00 167.22 167.22 534 BRIDGTON GREAT 292 MAIN ST.
START PRESCHOOL
024-034
*3 17954 21726 3772 0.00 520.00 520.00 535 SUBWAY - HERO 292 MAIN ST,
CO., LLC
024-034
*5 68660 69340 680 0.00 423.69 423.69 536 WILMOT, ABRAM 320 MAIN ST.
024-046
*6 9165 9670 505 0.00 116.36 116.36 547 MORSE, ELIZABETH 4 MEADOW ST.
F.
0024-0014
*8 99900 99900 0 0.00 100.63 100.63 568 MERRILL, ANGELA M 366 MAIN ST.
0024-0050
*14 109225 112310 3085 0.00 196.72 196.72 570 STUART, THOMAS J 377 MAIN ST.
0024-0096
*10 9199 9796 597 0.00 119.23 119.23 572 WARNER, JESSICA 1 GREEN ST.
0024-0068
*16 22585 23470 885 0.00 128.20 128.20 602 GRIGSBY, GREGORY 411 MAIN ST.
B
024-094
*7 31475 32360 885 0.00 128.20 128.20 714 NUMBERG, BETTY 342 MAIN ST.
ANN
024-048
*12 112800 113100 300 0.00 109.97 109.97 717 KIMBALL, DAN 3 PINE ST.
0024-0022
*13 100400 100800 400 0.00 113.09 113,09 718 MCLAUGHLIN, 3 PINE ST.
MICHAEL
0024-0022
*9 80900 81300 400 0.00 113.09 113.09 778 MERRILL, ANGELA M 366 MAIN ST,
0024-0050
Total: 0.00 2,701.68 2,701.68
Consumption Report
- - - - Sewer - - = »
Book SEWER RESP:\_{ EDU 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total
3 18,893 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,893
| Total: 18,893 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,893

* = Qverride



Bridgton
9:05:51 AM

Category

Billing Edit Report

Calculation Summary Report

Water Sewer

Override 0.00 Override 0.00

Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00

Units 0.00 Units 2,113.20

Consumption 0.00 Consumption 588.48

Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00

Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00

Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 2,701.68

User Category Summa

Water Sewer
Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons
1 SEWER METER 14 18893

07/06/2023
Page 2

Amount
2,701.68

* = Qverride



MAINE MUNICIPAL
ASSOCIATION SINCE 1936

60 Community Drive | Augusta, ME 04330-9486
1-800-452-8786 (in state) | (t) 207-623-8428

TQ: Key Municipal Officials of MMA Member Cities, Towns and Plantations
FROM: Catherine Conlow, MMA Executive Director

DATE: July 7, 2023

SUBJECT: MMA Annual Election - Vice President and Executive Committee Members

Deadline: Friday, August 18, 2023, by 12:00 noon

Nomination Process — Each year member municipalities have an opportunity to vote in the election of the
proposed MMA Vice President and municipal officials to serve on the MMA Executive Committee. A five-
member Nominating Committee was appointed in March to review nominations submitted by municipal officials
and conduct interviews with those municipal officials qualifying for and interested in serving as the MMA Vice
President and on the MMA Executive Committee. The MMA Nominating Committee completed its task in May
and put forth the 2024 Proposed Slate of Nominees to member municipalities.

Petition Process — As part of the May mailing, information was also provided on the MMA Petition Process.
Pursuant to the MMA Bylaws, nominations may also be made by Petition signed by a majority of the municipal
officers in each of at least 5 member municipalities. The deadline for receipt of nominations by petition was
Friday, July 7, by 4:30 pm. There were no municipal officials nominated by petition.

It is now time for each member municipality to cast its official vofte.

Election Process — Enclosed you will find the MMA Voting Ballot which includes the proposed Slate of
Nominees to serve on the MMA Executive Committee as selected by the MMA Nominating Committee. A brief
biographical sketch on each nominee listed on the MMA Voting Ballot is enclosed for your reference. You will

note that unlike municipal elections, MMA does not provide for “Write-in Candidates” since our process includes
an opportunity to nominate a candidate by petition, as noted above.

The MMA Voting Ballot must be signed by a majority of the municipal officers or a municipal official designated
by a majority of the municipal officers, and received by the Maine Municipal Association by 12:00 noon on Friday,
August 18, 2023. We have enclosed a self-addressed self-stamped envelope for your convenience. MMA Voting
Ballots will be counted that afternoon and the election results confirmed under the direction of MMA President
Elaine Aloes, Chair of the Selectboard, Town of Solon.

Election results will be available by contacting the MMA Executive Office or by visiting the MMA website at
www.memun.org the following Monday. A formal announcement of the election results will be made at the
MMA Annual Business Meeting being held on Wednesday, October 4. Newly elected Executive
Committee members will be introduced at the MMA Awards Luncheon as well as the MMA Annual
Business Meeting and will officially take office on January 1, 2024.

If you have any questions on the Election Process, please contact me or Theresa Chavarie at 1-800-452-8786 or
in the Augusta area at 623-8428, or by e-mail at tchavarie@memun.org. Thank you.




e STy R SR

MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

VOTING BALLOT

Election of MMA Vice President and Executive Committee Members
Deadline for Receipt of Voting Ballots — 12:00 noon on Friday, August 18, 2023

VICE-PRESIDENT -1 YEAR TERM Vote for One
Proposed by MMA Nominating Committee:
Melissa Doane, Town Manager, Town of Bradley ]
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS - 3 YEAR TERM Vote for Three
Proposed by MMA Nominating Committee:
Shiloh LaFreniere, Town Manager, Town of Jay ]
Nathaniel Rudy, Town Manager, Town of Gray ]
Dina Walker, Selectperson, Town of Weld ]

Please note that unlike municipal elections, MMA does not provide for “Write-in Candidates” since our
process includes an opportunity to nominate a candidate by petition.

The Voting Ballot may be cast by a majority of the municipal officers, or a municipal official designated by a
majority of the municipal officers of each Municipal member.

Date: Municipality:

Signed by a Municipal Official designated by a majority of Municipal Officers:

Print Name: Signature:
Position:

OR Signed by a Majority of Municipal Officers Current # of Municipal Officers:

Print Names: Signatures:

Return To:

MMA Annual Election
Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330
Email: tchavarie@memun.org




MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION
BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH OF
PROPOSED SLATE OF NOMINEES FOR 2024 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MMA VICE PRESIDENT
(1-Year Term)

MELISSA DOANE (TOWN MANAGER, TOWN OF BRADLEY)

Professional & Municipal Experience:
‘ e Town Manager, Clerk, Treasurer, Tax Collector, General Assistance Administrator, Registrar of Voters and
Road Commissions, Town of Bradley, Maine (2005 — present)
Membership Coordinator, GrowSmart of Maine (2016 — 2020)
Secretary/Administrative Assistant, Roy Associates, CPAs (2004 —2005)
Administrative Assistant/Town Agent, Town of Bradley, Maine (1998 —2004)
Coor, Clinical Operations/Secretary/Patient Accounts/Registrations, Neurology Associates, (1994 — 1998)
Secretary/Receptionist, Dr. James Iannetta Medical Office (1991 — 1994)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:
» Member, MMA Executive Committee (2019 — present)
Member, MMA Property & Casualty Pool Board of Directors (2019 — present)
Member, MMA Workers Compensation Fund Board of Trustees, (2019 — present)
Member, MMA Strategic & Finance Committee (2019 — present)
Member, Executive Board, Municipal Review Committee (2021 — present)
Member, Executive Board, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2016 — present)
Co-Chair Membership Committee, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2016 —2020)
Chair, Sponsorship Committee, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2020)
Member, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2005 — present)
Member, Maine Town & City Clerks Association
Member, Maine Municipal Tax Collectors & Treasurer Association
Member, Maine Welfare Directors Association
President, Executive Board, Living History Museum, Maine Forest and Logging Museum

Education:
¢ Business Management Studies, Husson College
o Associate degree, Business Management, Beal College
o Associate degree, Office Management, Beal College
o Associate College Preparation, Foxcroft Academy

Awards and Certifications:
e  Certified Municipal Manager, Maine Town, City & County Management Association
e Rookie of the Year Award, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2009)
o State of Maine Notary
e State of Maine Dedimus Justice



MMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS
(3-Year Terms)

SHILOH LaFRENIERE (TOWN MANAGER, TOWN OF JAY)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

® @ @ @ o o o

Town Manager, Town of Jay (2014 - present)

Treasurer, North Jay and Jay Village Water District (2005 - 2022)
Code Enforcement Officer, Town of Jay (1997 - 2014)
Environmental Cod Administrator, Town of J ay (1997 - 2010)
Wellness Coordinator, Town of Jay (2005 - 2014)

E911 Addressing Officer, Town of Jay (2010 - 2014)

Deputy Finance Director, Town of Jay (2012 - 2014)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

[ ]
L

Institute for Civic Leadership, Maine Development Foundation (2022)

Member, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2014 - present)

Maine Town, City and County Management Association, Ethics Committee (2020 - present) and Membership
Services Committee (2021 - present) _

Androscoggin Valley Council of Governments, Vice President (2022 - present);

Executive Committee (2019 - present)

Past Member of the State of Maine Technical Building Codes and Standards Boards (2008 - 2014)

NorthStar Ambulance Advisory Board (2014 - present) " .
Member, Jay-Livermore-Livermore Falls Chamber of Commerce (2014 - present)

Education;

BS in Business Management, Liberty university, Lynchburg, VA (December 1996)

Awards and Certifications:

Rising Star Award, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2017)
State of Maine Notary

NATHANIEL RUDY (TOWN MANAGER, TOWN OF GRAY)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

Town Manager, Town of Gray (2021 - present)

City Manager, City of Hallowell (2016 - 2021)

Executive Director, Waterville Creates (2014 - 2016)

Director of Planning and Development, City of Gardiner (2011 -2014)
Business Development Specialist (2010 - 2011)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

Member, Maine Municipal Association Legislative Policy Committee (2018 - 2021; 2022 - present)
Member, Governor’s Commission on Volunteerism aka Volunteer Maine (2020 - 2023)

Board of Directors, Maine Council on Aging (2019 - 2023)

Program Advisory Committee, University of Maine School of Architecture (2016 - present)

Board of Directors, EcoMaine (2021 - 2022)

Board of Directors and Treasurer, Kennebec Valley Humane Society (2019 - 2021)

Board of Directors, Delta Ambulance (2017 - 2021); Vice President (2020 - 2021);

Finance Committee (2019 - 2021)

General Assembly, Kennebec Valley Council of Governments (2016 - 2017 and 2020 - 2021);
Secretary of Executive Committee (2016 - 2017)

Board of Directors, Independent Retailers Shared Services Collaborative (2012 - 2021);
Treasurer (2012 - 2021)

Board of Directors, Maine Craft Association (2012 - 201 8; Vice President, 2014 - 2018)

Z



- NATHANIEL RUDY (TOWN MANAGER, TOWN OF GRAY) (continued)
¢ Executive Director and Board Secretary, Gardiner Board of Trade (2011 - 2014)

International City / County Managers Association

Maine Town / City / County Managers Association

Maine Association of Realtors (2013 to 2020)

Education:

Master of Business Administration, 4.0 GPA, Thomas College, Waterville, Maine

B.S., Environmental Science and Engineering, Cum Laude, 3.5 GPA

Vlrglma Polytechnic Institute and State University (Virginia Tech), Blacksburg, Vlrglma
Harvard Kennedy School Executive Education Program, Negotiation Strategies (2023)
Harvard Kennedy School Executive Education Program, State and Local Government (2019)
New England Economic Development Course, Thomas College (2010)

Graduate studies in Civil and Environmental Engineering, Virginia Tech

Awards and Gertifications:

Certified Manager, International Clty / County Managers Assomatmn (2023)

Certified Manager, Maine Town / City / County Manager Association (2019 - 2025)

Community Development Block Grant Administrator (2018)

Build Maine Conference Team, Lewiston, Maine (2017 - 2021)

CityWorks(X)po Conference Fellow, Roanoke, Virginia (2017)

Maine Licensed Real Estate Broker (2013 - 2020)

Lead on several Grant Awards (e.g., US Environmental Protection Agency Brownfields Assessment grant;
Maine Bureau of Parks and Lands Submerged Lands Program, Harbor Management and Access Grant
Program; Maine Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Keep ME Healthy grant; Hallowell Fire Station
construction grant, private and donation; American Association of Retired People Age-Friendly Community

Assessment grant; Harold Alfond Foundation grant; Orton Family Foundation Heart & Soul Community
Planning grant; National Park Service Preserve America grant, efc.)

DINA WALKER (SELECTPERSON, TOWN OF WELD)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

Selectperson, Assessor and Overseer of the Poor, Town of Weld (2021 — current)

Election Day Volunteer, Town of Weld (2019 — current)

Partner, Jones Day (Law Firm), Beijing, China (2016 —2018)

International Partner, King & Wood Mallesons (Law Firm), Beijing, China (2012 - 2016) .

Managing Associate, Linklaters LLP (Law Firm), Beijing, China (2011 —2012)

Senior Associate, Dewy & LeBoeuf LLP (Law Firm), Beijing, China and Houston, Texas (2009 2011)
Associate, Baker & Daniels, LLP (Law Firm), Indianapolis, Indiana (2005 —2009)

Judicial Law Clerk, the Honorable Richard K. Eaton, US Court of International Trade (2004 — 2005)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:
o  Rutgers Law Review, Editor-in-Chief (2003 —2004)
e Founder and Organizer, Women’s International Forum on Energy (2013 -2016)

Education:
o Rutgers University School of Law, Newark, New Jersey, J.D. (2004)
o  University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, B.A., International Relations (2000)

Awards and Certifications:

o The Legal 500 (2016): “Highly Recommended” Lawyer In the Areas of Projects and Energy (China)
o State of New York, Bar Admission (retired)

e State of Indiana, Bar Admission (inactive)



